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SANDYSTON-WALPACKCONSOLIDATED SCHOOL 
P.O. BOX 128, LAYTON, N.J. 07851 
973-948-4450 Phone 973'948-4492 Fax 

Dr. Jeanne Apryasz, Superintendent 
japryasz@sandystonwalpaclt.org 

Joanne Black, Business Administrator 
jblack@sandystonwalpack.org 

November 7, 2019 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack School District 
P.O. Box 128 
Layton, N.J. 07851 

Dear Board Members: 

Kelli Pastor, Admjnlstradve Assistant 
kpsstor@sandystonwalpack.org 

The comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the Sandyston-Walpack School District for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and 
the completeness and filirness of presentation, including all disclosures, rest with the management of the 
Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the d!!ta presented in this.report is accurate 
in all material aspects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly, in all material aspects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2019, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows where applicable in the United States of America All 
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities 
have been inclUded. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical 
and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational 
chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial statements and 
schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and 
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo 
an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards," and the State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 
OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments". 
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on internal control structure and 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the 
single audit section of this report. 
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I. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: 
The district provides an education to pre.school through sixth grade resident children of Sandyston and 
Walpack townships. The teachers follow a board approved cl!l'riculum for all subject areas, including core 
curriculum in English language arts, mathematics, science, and social studies, as well as special classes in 
physicaJ education, music, art, Spanish, technology, enrichment, and library/media science. The 
curriculum for each content area is formulated by a working group of teachers from each of the four 
elementary districts within the Kittntinny Regional High School Distiict Representatives from the high 
school also participate in these curriculum initiatives. The consortium group is working to revise all 
curricula to include accommodations aIid modifications for all at·risk subgroups, per state mandate. The 
district and all other constituents of the Kittatinny region continue to move toward the implementation of 
the NJ StuQent Learning Standards and Nellt Generation Science Standards. 

SevCI'Q1 homerooms benefit from having two teachers providing instruction in ELA, Math, Science, and 
Social Studies on a daily basis in in-class support settings. Two special education teachers alsO provide 
instruction to students with special .needs in the pull·out resource centers. A Response to Intervention 
program is provided fot students at risk for academic failure in grades K·6. Three classroom aides also 
support students, as needed. Our Child Study team and Therapists provide necessary services to students 
with IEPs, and coordinate the Response to Intervention program as well. Two students attend a Preschool 
Disabilities program at Hampton School, and two students attend Northern Hills Academy for speciill 
education. 

School enrollment has been trending downward for decades. 
A 0'1 E 11m t veraJ/:e auy . nro en 
Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change 
2018·2019 138 (2.1) 
2017·2018 141 14.7) 
2016-2017 148 1.3 
2015·2016 146 2.09 
2014-2015 143 (7.1) 
2013·2014 154 1.98 
2012·2013 151 2.7 
2011-2012 147 (5.7) 
2010·2011 156 _(0.03) 
2009-2010 161 0.012 

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Sandyston·Walpack School District currently and 
historically has enjoyed a strong level of support from its two constituent communities. The Board of 
Education maintains a budget which supports the needs of students and is fiscally responsible for the 
community. The Board also receives Federal Impact Aid, Section 7002 funds which help offset the loss 
of ratable property due to its acquisition by the federal governrncnt for the Delaware Water Gap National 
Recreation Area. Historically, the Board of Education has used these funds to help offset tax increases, 
support one-time costs such as building improvements, technology upgrades, and special programs. Any 
loss of funding at either the federal or state level will impact the quality of our programs. Regardless of 
the economic cUmate, the board has been able to move forward in a number ofareas: facility/maintenance, 
technology, and meeting the constant state mandates for teacher evaluation, New Jersey Student Learning 
Standards (8LS), and online assessments. For example, new security measures were installed and end-of· 
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life chromebooks were replaced to continue to provide a safe and technology-rich learning environment. 
Additional upgrades to the facility an4 instructional supplies will be possible with the continued federal 
funding of Impact Aid and state aid. 

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES; The Sandyston~Walpack Consolidated School maintains its focus on 
providing a quality education for all children aged 3 through 12. The Board of Education stands 
committed to reviewing our current programs and adding the elements needed to comply with the NJ SLS. 
The workshop model initiative that was implemented two years ago resulted in significantly improved test 
scores. We will continue to provide training for teacbers in the worksbop model, upgrade classroom 
instructional resources, and create student-centered learning environments in the classrooms with flexible 
fumiture. Our professional development during 2019-2020 will continue to be focused on the following 
areas: NJSLS in ELA and Math, the PARCC Assessment, technology, and scbool climate. 

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the district is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the district are protected 
from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the 
preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
The intemal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these 
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (I) the cost of control should 
not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires costs and 
estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the district also is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to these programs. This internal control S\rUcture is also subject to periodic evaluation by the 
district management. 

As part of the district's single audit described earlier, tests are made to detennine the adequacy of the 
intema1 control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, 
as well as to detennine that the district has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS; In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains 
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to insure compliance with legal provisions 
embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual 
appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and for capital outlay. 
The final budget, as amended for the fiscal year, is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item 
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund 
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriatedare reported as reservations of fund 
balance on June30, 2019. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The district's accounting records reflect generally 
accepted accounting principles, as promUlgated by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
The accounting system of the district is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds 
and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 1. 
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7. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Sandyston-Walpack School District is guided 
in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to Financial Statements, Note 2. The district has adopted 
a cash management plan which requires it to deposit funds in public depositories protected from loss under 
the provision of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 
to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located 
in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the act. 

8. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to 
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property 
and contents, and fidelity bonds. 

9. OTHER INFORMATION; Independent Audit - State statute reqnires an annual audit by independent 
certified public accountants or registl;lred '!Iunicipal a~countants .. The accounting firm of T,M. Vmbel & 
Associates was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the 'requirements set forth in state statutes, 
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards," and State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB. 
The auditor's report on the general ptnpose financial section statements and combining and individual 
statements and schedules is included in the financial section oflhis report. The auditor's reports related 
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

10. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS; We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the 
Sandyston-Walpack Board for their concern 'in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers 
of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of 
our financial opemtion. 

canne Apryasz, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

Carole Kylish 
Board Secretary(retired effective 7/1/19) 
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INDEPENPENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
. activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Sandyston-Walpack 
Consolidated School District as of and for the year ended June 30,2019, and the related notes to the financial 
statements which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility lor tile Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Omce of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District as of June 30, 20 I 9, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Malters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C-I and c-
2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Soard who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial 
statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Princioles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards: and New 
Jersey OMS's Circular lS-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and 
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
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Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 6, 2019 on 
our consideration of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over financial 
reporting and on out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on 
the internal control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School 
District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 6, 2019 

~.14L 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PART I 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2019. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and ,the District's financial statements, which begin on 
page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The District's net position decreased 5168,000 as a result of this year's operations. Net position of our business-type activities 
increased by $2,000, or 100.0 percent, and net position of our governmental activities decreased by 5170,000 or 9.4 percent 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $4,258,000 in 2018-2019 compared to 54,096,000 in 2017-2018. 
• During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were SI66,OOO more than the 53,598,000 generated in 

tax and other program revenues. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists ofa series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
23and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's fmances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were flDanced in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as 8 Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think ofth. District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as on. way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: the District has one proprietary fund as shown on pages 31,32and 33. 
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Reporting tbe District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statemenls 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmental funds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called modified accrual accounting. whicb measures cash and all other financial assets !bat can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information belps one determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on 
page 29. 

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as casb flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District 85 Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, orfiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, and Agency Funds. All of the District's fiduciary 
activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 3S and 36. 
We exclude these activities from the District'S other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, decreasing from $1,808,000 to $1,640,000. Looking at the net 
position and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below 
focuses on the net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type activities 
as of lune 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Governmental 
Activities 

~ 6Q1I 

Current and other assets 1,565 1,605 
Long term receivables 
Capital assets 1,254 1,251 

Total assets 2,819 2,856 

Deferred outflows of resources 333 428 

Long-term debt outstanding 80 95 
Aggregate net pension liability 865 1,010 
Otber liabilities 22S 91 

TotalliabiJities 1,170 1,196 

Deferred inflows of resources 345 282 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 1,254 1,250 
Restricted 1,168 898 
Unrestricted (deficit) (786) (342) 

Total net position 1,636 1,806 

Business-type 
Activites 
~ W! 

12 11 

_---::;;12 11 

_--,,8 9 

_--:;8 9 

_---'4 2 

~......;;4 2 

Total 
Prima!! Q;z:t'm~nl 
~ 2018 

1,577 1,616 

1,254 1,251 

2,831 2,867 

333 428 

80 95 
865 1,010 
233 100 

1,178 1,205 

345 282 

1,254 1,250 
1,168 898 
(782) (340) 

1,640 1,808 

Net position of the District's governmental activities decreased by 9.4 percent. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal 
requirements decreased by $444,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for capital projects increased by $270,000. Both 
net position categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual revenues exceeding budgeted revenues. 
The net investment in capital assets increased by $4,000. 
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Table 2 
Changes In Net Position (In thoUlJands) 

Glvemmental Business-type Total 
Activitjes Activit .. I'rina!v !:&~'m!!!:DS 

ru2 ruB ru2 ~ 4Ql2 ~ 

Reyenues 
Program revenues: 

OJarges for Services 4 4 4 4 
Operating Qants and Contnllutions 1,091 1,193 2 I 1,093 1,194 

General revenues: 
Property Tilles 2,144 2,089 2,144 2,089 
Tuition 
Federal and State Aid 827 828 827 828 
Interest and Investment Earnings 14 13 14 13 
Other General Revenues I 5 8 9 5 --- --- ---

Total Revenues: 4,077 4,128 14 5 4,091 ...J,ill ---
et2Kllm ~12~~~:i iDclygioa indiBct ~m~n~S:!:i 
Instruction: 

Regular 1,688 1,822 1,688 1,822 
Special 604 561 604 561 
Other instruction 214 203 214 203 

Support services: 
Tuition 215 130 215 130 
Student and instruction related services 507 409 507 409 
School administrative services 98 98 98 98 
General and business administrative services 327 347 327 347 
Plant operations and maintenance 278 284 278 284 
Pupil transportation 237 185 237 18S 

OJarter school 75 40 75 40 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 3 3 3 3 
Business-type activities: 

Food Services 12 14 12 __ 14 ---
Total &penses 4,246 4,082 12 14 4,258 4,096 ---
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position (169) 46 2 - (9) (167) 37 
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THE DISTRICf'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2018-2019 and 2017-2018. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source; 2018-2019 2017-2018 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 2,144 2,089 2.63% 
Interest Earned to Investments 14 14 0.00"/0 
Miscellaneous 9 S SO.OO% 

Total- Local Sources 2,167 2,108 2.SO% 
State Sources 1,005 934 7.60% 
Federal Sources 426 429 .{).70% 

Total Revenues 3,598 3,471 3.66% 

($000 omitted) 
~~D"itures l!y ElInctiQD; 2Ql!l:2019 2017-2018 %Q]ani::e 
Current; 

Regular Instruction 935 1,013 -7.70% 
Special education 328 283 15.90% 
Other instruction 140 130 7.69% 

Support Services and undistributed costs; 
Tuition 215 131 64.12% 
Student and instruction related services 357 328 8.84% 
School administrative services 61 61 0.00"/0 
General and Business administrative services 195 208 -6.25% 
Plant operations and maintenance 210 227 -7.49% 

·Pupil transportation 22S 162 38.89% 
~Ioyee Benefits 953 903 5.54% 

Capital Outlay 70 196 -64.29% 
Charter School 75 40 87.50% 

Total E>cpenditures 3,764 3,682 2.23% 
~ 
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BlUlness-type Activities 

The District's major Enterprise Fund consists of the Food Service. The basic financial statements for this major fund are included in 
this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital maintenance. we have included this 
fund in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Pos ition 
ClIange in Net Position 

Retum on Ending Total Assets 

Retum on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net oCDepreciatlon, In thousands) 

Land 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Subtotal 
AccuR1llated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 
~ 1ill 

50 50 
1,986 1,919 

359 359 
2,395 2,328 

!1.141) !1.078) 
1,254 I~O 

Food 
Service 

12 
4 

8.33% 

25.00'10 

Business-type 
Activites 

W2 1211 

50 
1,986 

359 
2,395 

0 .141) 
1,254 

50 
1,919 

359 
2,328 

0,Q78) 
1,250 

The District's 2019-2020 capital budget anticipates a spending level of $70,668.00 for capital projects. More detailed infonnation 
about the District capital assets is presented in Note llI:C. to the basic fmancial statements 
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DEBT 

At year-end the District had total debt ofSO versus SO last year as shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (In tbousand.> 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Loans 
Leas. Purch ... Agreement 
Temporary Notes 
Authori2l:d but not Issued 

Governmental 
Activities 

~ ~ 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

The significant variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2018-2019 and the final budget were caused by the 
appropriation of additional Fund Balance and the treatment of encumbrances that are added to the original budget.. In addition, the 
State pension payments.- which are paid by the State on behalf of employees are not budgeted, however they are counted as an 
expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the School Business AdministratorlBoard Secretary, Sandyston-Walpack School 
District, Layton, New Jersey 
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DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhlbltA·1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Nil Position 

June 30, 2019 

Govemmantal BUIIlnH.-Iype 
A~b:Wu ~mI~1IU !mil 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 359,483.21 $ 5,418.70 S 384,899.91 
Receivables, net 82,462.46 275.30 62,737.78 
Inle!fund receivables 5,878.32 5,878.32 
Restrlcted assets: 

Capital "'Slrvl account· cash 283,765.90 283,765.90 
Maintenance reserve - cash 137,821.64 137,821.64 
Impact AId "' •• rvl • cash 741,103.18 741,103.18 

capital .... 15, net (Notl m:c.): 1,254,092.25 1,254,092.25 
Total Asset' 2,818,728.64 11,570.32 2,830,298.98 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outftowa ",lated to plnslons 332,746.00 332,748.00 

Total Dlflrred Outflows of Resources 332,746.00 332,748.00 

LlABIUTIES 
Accounts payable 208,159.39 7,941.60 218,100.99 
Inteltunds payable 5,878.32 5,878.32 
Unearned revenue 7,247.11 7,247.11 
Other 2,494.65 2,494.65 
Long-tlnn Nabillties other than penslons(Notlrv:B.): 

Due within one year 27,482.00 27,482.00 
Due blyond anI Ylar 53,084.34 53,084.34 

Ag9regate net pension liability 865,392.00 865,392.00 
Totaillablitle. 1,189,737.81 7,941.60 1,177,679.41 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Inflows ",Iated to pensions 345,074.00 345,074.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 345,074.00 345,074.00 

NET POSITION 
Net Inve.tment In capital a.sets 1,254,092.25 1,254,092.25 
Restrlctedfor. 

Cop~.1 projects 283,765.90 263,765.90 
Other purposes 904,817.68 904,817.68 

Unrestrlcted (786,013.00) 3,628.72 (782,384.28) 

Totol Net Position S 1,636,662.83 S 3,628.72 $ 1,640,291.55 

The accompanying Notes to F1nanclal Statements .... an Integral part of thl. stalllmenL 
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ExhlbitA-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 

SANDYSTON-WAlPACK CDNSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of ActIvitia 

For the V .. r Ended ~ne 30, 2019 
Net (Expe .... ) Revenue.nd 

P!!!Sram RevenU8li ChanQM In Net Aaseta 
Dpondlng CopI1aI 

Chargafor Grants and Grants and Governmental Busln.a-type 
Func:tkmslPrograma Expensn limIsD Contribution. CootribytJqDl Actfyttiu ActIyltles Il!Ial 

GovemmenlalactMties: 
1_: 

Regular S 1.688.360.24 S - S 442,706.52 S S (1.245.653.72) $ $ (1.245.653.72) 
Special education 603.757.57 242,735.27 (361.022.30) (361.022.30) 

Other instnJdion 213,871.30 63.203.64 (150.667.66) (150.667.66) 
Support services: 

Tuition 215.368.19 45.828.22 (169.539.97) (169.539.97) 
Student end instruction related services 507,098.39 131 ,975.98 (375.120.41) (375.120.41) 
School administrative servk::as 97.875.35 31.324.72 (66.550.63) (66.550.63) 
GenenIl and bosilMSS administralive salVicos 326.751 .82 78,550.06 (248.201.78) (248.201.76) 
Plant operations and maintenanca 2n.801.17 44.928.48 (232,872.69) (232,872.69) 
Pupill/anSpof1ation 237.476.n 9.322.89 (228.153.88) (228.153.88) 

Transfer to charter school 74,978.00 (14.978.00) (14.978.00) 

SDA Debt _Assessment 2,603.00 g603.oo) (:!.603.00) 
Total govemmontaI_ 4.245.939.80 1.090.575.n (3.155.364.03) 13.155.364.03) 

..... lluslness-type activities: 

.". Food SetVice 11 1738.20 31596.40 1,515.02 (6,626.78) (6,826.78) 
Total business--typa activities 11,738.20 3,586.40 11515,02 (6,628.78) (6,626.78) 

TotaJ primBIY government $ 4.257.678.00 S ~§96.40 $~.09~090.79 $ $ (3.155.364.03) $ (6.626.78) S (3.161.990.81) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 
P~ Iaxas. levied lor jOI18IlII pI"pO." $ 2.144.261.00 $ $ 2.144.261 .00 

Federal and State aid not I'1I5tricted 826,930.95 826.930.95 
-Earnings 13.891.48 12.35 13.903.83 
MisceUaneous 1nc0n\8 8,830.63 8,830.63 
Transfers (8,097.72) 8,097.72 

Total general rev ....... speQolitamo. 8ldramIinaIy itamo and IranSfenI 2,985,816.34 81110.07 2,993,926.41 
Change In Net Assets (189.547.89) 1.483.29 (188.064.40) 
Nol AssaIs-beginnin. as nostal2d 1.806.210.52 2.145.43 1.608.355.95 

Net Aase" Bnding $ 1.636.862.83 $ 3.628.72 S 1.640.291 .55 

The accompanying Notn to Flnanclal Statements ate .n Intagral pan. of tills atatament. 
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ASSETS 

aOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSDUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Balonce Sh"t 
Governmental Fund. 

June 30, 2011 

Oen.,.1 
flmsI 

Spoel'" 
Revenul 

f!!IIlI 

Cash and caah equlvalenls 
RO<:8IvabIH from oilier governmentl 
Other 

$ 366,608.41 

42,445.66 
12,891.60 

$ (7,125.20) 

7,125.20 

Rnlrlcled caah and caall equlv.lents 1,142.690.72 

Toiol Assail $ 1,664,636.39 :..$ __ ..:..... 

UABlUTlES AND FUND BALANCES 
LlablllUe.: 

AccountJ payable 
Inlorfundl payable 
Uneamed revenue 
Other 

Tolal UabiNUe. 

Fund Balanco.: 
R.slrlcled tor: 

$ 208,159.39 $ 
5,678.32 
7,247.11 
2.494.65 

223.n9.47 

Capital Reserve Account 
Makllenance Reserva 
Impact Aid Resarvo 

263,765.90 
137,821.64 
741,103.18 

AsIlgnod to: 
Other Purposes 25,892.86 
Oellllnaled fOl Subsequont Yea~. 

Exp.ndltures 
UnaSal\lned 

Tolal Fund Balances 

28,705.00 
143,566.34 

1,340.856.92 

Tolal UablilUe. and Fund aalanco. $ 1.584.636.39 $ 

Amounts reported tor governmental acttvlHes In the stalement of 
not poslUon (A·1) are different because: 

AdJustment to Debt Service Fund nel position for tho 
accrual of Interast expense. 

Capital Bsssts used In governmental activltiea are not financial 
re.ources and 1herafore are not reported In the funds. Tho cost 
of Ihe •••• lIla $2,395,382.48 and th. accumulatad depreclaUon 
Is $1,141,290.23. 

Pension IlablllUe. net of da_ outI1oWI and Inflows of reaourcsa 

Long·lenm llabllltl .. , including bonda payable, are not due end 
payable In the current porlod and therefore are not reported a. 
UabiNUeo In the funda (s .. NoIelV:B.) 

Net poslUon of gov.mmenlal actlvlUes 

The accomf"Ulylng Notea to Flnenclat Statemlnbo are an Integral part of this alabomenl 
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Exhibit B·l 

Total 
Governmental 

fI!II!Il 

359,483.21 
49,570.66 
12,891.60 

1,142,890.72 

$ 1,564.636.39 

$ 208,159.39 

5,878.32 
7,247.11 
2.494.65 

223.n9.47 

263,765.90 
137,821.64 
741,103.16 

25,892.66 

28,705.00 
143,598.34 

1,340,858.92 

1,254,092.25 

(877,720.00) 

(90.566.34) 

$ 1.636.662.83 



Exhlbll B-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WAlPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Slalomonl 0' Rovonun, Expondll.,.., And Changeo In Fund BoI ...... 

Governm.ntal Fund. 
For the Y .. r Ended Juno 30, 2018 

Spoclal Total 
alnl,.1 RevenUI Governmental 

elIIIlI elIIIlI fII!IlIl 

REVENUES 
Local aources: 

Local tax I.vy $ 2.144.261.00 S $ 2.144,261.00 
Interest earned on Investments 4.882.03 4.862.03 
Interest eamed on Capital Reserve Funds 3.056.12 3.056.12 
Internt elltl\8d on Maintenance Reserve Fundi 1.528.08 M28.08 
Interest earned on Impact AId Reserve FundI 4.445.27 4.445.27 
Mlacelaneous 8,830.83 8,830.83 

Tolal- Local Sources 2.168.983.11 2.188.983.11 
State IQUIt80 1.005.073.78 1.005.073.78 
Federe' sources 357,878.74 67,947.20 425,825.94 

Tola! Revenues 3,529,935.83 67,947.20 3,597,882.83 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

RegulBflnslructlon 909.674.03 25.491.00 935.165.03 
SpedaleducaUonlnsbucUon 309.581.79 18.380.20 327.941.99 
other Instruction 139.978.35 139.978.35 
Support BeNlees and undistributed costs: 

Tullion 215.388.19 215.388.19 
Student and Instruction related services 333.357.73 24.076.00 357.433.73 
School edmlnltlrlUve services 60.564.98 60.584.88 
General and business administrative services 195.487.73 195.487.73 
Plant operaUonI and maintenance 209.589.87 209.589.87 
pupn lransportetlon 224.584.91 224.564.91 
Unollocsled benents 952.829.53 952.829.53 

Transf.r to charter school 74.978.00 74.978.00 
Capllal ouUay 69,593.42 69,593.42 

Tolal Expendllures 3,695,546.53 67,947.20 3,763.493.73 

Exces. (Deficiency) of revenue. 
overexpendHures (165,610.90) (165,610.90) 

OTHER FfNANClNG SOURCES AND (USES) 
Transfe .. (out) 18,097.72) (8,097.72) 

Tolal Olher financing Sources and (Use.) 18,097.72) 18,097.72) 

Nel change In fund balances (173.708.62) (173.706.62) 
Fund Bolence-J1Ay 1 1,514,565.54 1,514,565.54 

Fund Balanca-June 30 $ 1,340,856.92 S $ 1,340,858.92 

Tho accompanying Notoa 10 Financial SlIIlIImonlllare an Intogral part 0' thl •• lIIlIImonL 
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BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
SANDY8TQN.WALPACK CONIOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ReconclNatlon of the StltMnent of RI.,lnUII, Exp.ndltu .... , 
.nd Ching., In Fund "line .. of OavemmtlnUi Fund, 

to the Statement 01 ktMtfH 
Junl 30. 2011 

T .... net chang. In lund bal .... oo • go ..... montallund. (from 11-21 

Amounts reported for governmental actMtle. In the stltement 
ofacllvMloo(Mlnd __ : 

In the .tatement of lcUvltf •• , Intereat on Iong..term debt In the .tlltement of actlvItie. I. acc:t\Ied. 
__ ofwllandua. ,"","_fundo. _fttl._odwllanduo. 'llledlforanco 
In Icctued Intlre.t ,. In addition In the recondllaUon. (+) 

fntemtpald 
In_IocctUed 

Capital outlays .,. reported In pemmental fundi .a expenditure •. However, In the Itllttmlnl of 
.dfvltfll, the COlt of tho,. a .. elli. allocated over their altlm.t,d us.ful IlveI •• depNClation Ixpen ... 
ThIs 10 "'" """" .. by which coplta! ourraya _0<1 dep!odorIon In me polIod. 

Olpredltlon IIJIJIlnse 
Capilli oullay. (uclullv. 01 capllo! 

In ... p!lnclpoI poymanlo and 
SDA Oebt Service AI •••• m.nt) 

AdJultment to Capital Alleliin .ccord.nce wfth phYllcal appralsa' and disposition, 

In the .tatement of activltle., only the gain on the diapoill 01 capital uaetll, reported, where.' 
In the governmental fund., the proceeda from alBle Inere ... ""and" reaourcea. nul, tn, change In 
not ...... will diller from rho chango In fund _ by me .,.. of me ..... romovod. (.) 

In the ltetement of actIvltIeI, certain operating uptInl", • . g., compenllted aDaencea (yacatlot'll and 
unuted lick PlY) IU'I muaured by ttl, nounta aamed dlrilg the year. In the Qovemmentel fundi, 
how.var, expendltur .. for the .. ltema Ire reported In thl amount of financial resource. uled (plld). 
When me aamad _nt _ "'" poId a_ rho -..nee Ia redUdlon In me.-rron (·1: 
when the paid lmount exceedl the aimed Il'I'IOW1t the dlffer.nce la.n addition In the raconclUIUon (+). 

OoVI:nIIDeIICII bIdJ tIpOI1 diItricc pcnaioa eoatributioas u upcacUrwu. In 1H Itatemmt of Ktivita. 
however, tho COJl orpc:nsicm benefits earnlHl net of cmployoe contributianl is reponed u pwiDn exp,nal. 

Ol.trfd penllen contrlbutfonl· PERS 
Colt 01 banefllo _ net of 

employeea contributlona 

Payment of long-term Itabllity princlpalla an exp.ndlture In the governmental fundi, but the replyment reducea 
Jong-tann IabIItJes In thlstatement of net ulets end I. not reported In the atatament at ecUvlUes. 

Dabt p~ndpal 
ClplloIlI ... principal 

Proceed. from debt lllues are a financing source In the governmental fundi. They Ire not revlnue In 
the ltetement of ldIyltle.: IIIUIng debt Incru .. along.ferm IIb1Mt1at In thl Itltement 01 net allebl. 

Proceodo of Iong-Iofm dabl 
Capltelleale proceedl 

Revenuealn the ltatement of attMtIel which do not provide current financial resource_ are not 
repon-d 81 revenues In the fundi. (+) 

Chlnge In nit polltlon of govlmmlntelactlylUn 

The accompanying Notn to Flnancla' Statam.ntl art an Int.gral part of thl. ltatem.nt. 
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(83.509.45) 

8e,990.42 

..... 038.00 

{57,IIDe.93l 

, 

s 

exhibit 11-3 

(173.708.82) 

3,480.97 

1",5"8.89 

(13.n8.93) 

(169,547.69) 
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ExhlbltB-4 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net POlltlon 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Interfund receivables 

Total Current Assets 
Total Assets 

UABILmES 

Current UablUtles: 
Accounts payable 

Total Current Uablllties 

NETPOsmON 

Unrestricted 
Total NatPostllon 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2019 

BUIIlnees-type ActlvltlBI • 
Enterprise FundI 

$ 

Food 
Service I2m!! 

5,416.70 
275.30 

5,878.32 
11,570.32 
11,570.32 

7,941 .80 

7,941 .60 

3,626.72 

$ 5,416.70 
275.30 

5,878.32 
11,570.32 
11,570.32 

7,941 .80 

7,941.60 

3,628.72 
$ 3.628.72 $ 3.628.72 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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SOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Revenue., Expense., and Change. In Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Ve.r Ended June 30, 2019 

ExhlbltS-! 

Suslne.s-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Dally sales - reimbursable programs 
Dally sal.s - non-reimbursable programs 

Total Operating Revenues 

OperaUng Expenses: 
Cost of sales - reimbursable progrems 
Cost of sales - non-relmbursabl. programs 
Salarles 
General supplies 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State souroes: 

State school lunch program 
Federal soun:es: 

National school lunch program 
Interest and Investment revenue 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 

Tran.fe" In (out) 
Change In net position 

Total Net PosiUon-Seglnnlng 

Total Net PoslUon-Endlng 

Food 
Service 

$ 798.00 $ 

$ 

2,798.40 
3,596.40 

2,398.12 
1,242.36 
6,744.05 
1,353.67 

11,736.20 

(8,141.80) 

36.48 

1,478.56 
12.35 

1,527.37 
(6,614.43) 
8,097.72 
1,483.29 
2,145.43 

3,628.72 $ 

The accompanying Notes to FInancIal Statamenta ara an Integral part of this statement 
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798.00 
2.798.40 
3,596.40 

2,398.12 
1,242.38 
6,744.05 
1,353.67 

11,736.20 

(8,141.80) 

36.46 

1,478.58 
12.35 

1,527.37 
(6,614.43) 
8,097.72 
1,483.29 
2,145.43 

3,628.72 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2019 

Exhibit B-8 

Bualnes.-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food 
Service 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customer.s $ 2,081.38 $ 2,081.38 
Payments to employees (6,719.70) (6,719.70) 
Payments to suppliers 15,6n.45) 15,677.45) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (10,315.m 11O,315.m 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 38.46 38.46 
Federal Sources 1,478.56 1,478.56 
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds 8,073.37 8,073.37 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 9,568.39 9,568.39 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and dividends 12.35 12.35 

Net cash provided by (used for) Investing activities 12.35 12.35 

Net increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (715.03) (715.03) 
8alances-beglnnlng of year 6,131.73 6,131.73 

8alances-end of year $ 5,416.70 $ 5,416.70 

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating activities: 

Operating Income (loss) $ 18,117.45) 18,117.45) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating Income 0055) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating activilles: 

(Increase) decrease In accounts receivable, net (1,515.02) (1,515.02) 
Increase (decrease) In accounts payable 1683.30) 1683.30) 

Total adjustments 12,198.32) (2,198.32) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating ectivities $ !10,315.ll) $ !10.315.77) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statament 

33 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

34 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2019 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,563.69 
Interfund receivable 19,565.87 

Total Assets $ 51,129.56 

Interfund payable 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and with holdings 

Total Liabilities 

NETPOSrnON 
Held In trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes $ 51,129.56 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit 8-7 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 31,381.54 

$ 31,381.54 

$ 19,565.87 
861.09 

10,954.58 

$ 31,381.54 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Changes In FIducIary Net PosItion 
FiducIary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

ADDITIONS 
Coniributions: 

Plan member 
Board of Education 

Total ContributIons 
Investment eamlngs: 

Interest 
Net Investment eamings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 

Total Deductions 
Change in Net PosHion 

Net Position-begInnIng 

Net Posltlon_ndlng 

exhIbIt B-II 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Ir!!H 

$ 10,976.71 

10,976.71 

60.71 
60.71 

11,037.42 

1,394.86 
1,394.66 
9,642.56 

41,487.00 

$ 51,129.56 

The accompanyIng Notes to FInancIal Statements are an Integral part of thIs statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANI>YSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICI' 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
(District) have been prepued in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body 
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, 
the District foUows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standarda Board (GASB). The more 
significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Sandyaton-Walpack Consolidated School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to 
function as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officiala and is responsible for the fiscal control 
of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the 
District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Goyernmental Accounting and Fip.ncial Reporting Standards. is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designstion of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funda of the District over which the Board exercises 
operating control. The operations of the District include one elementary school located in Layton. There were no 
additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity uoder the criteJia as described above, in the current 
fiscal year. Furthennore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic FinRncial Statements- Government-Wide Sta!emeDts 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's major funda). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food service program is classified as a business-type 
activity. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accruaI. economic resource basis, which 
recognizes aU long-term assets and receivables as weU as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District lirat utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL D1STRICf 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of SignifiCant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Buic Finagcial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functioos 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital gI1II1ts. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital gI1II1ts column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributions, on-behalf TP AF and 
PERS OPEB Contributions and Reimbursed TP AF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Buic Finapcial Statements- Fund financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nolllIll\ior funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report a1l 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: SummAry of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basjc Finapcial Statemeuts- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District 

Goyemmenta! Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial rcsouroes) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

Genera! Fund - The genera! fund is the general operating fimd of the District It is used to account for aU 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as tha 
resources in sucb cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed asaets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling ofbuildings and the purchase of built-in equipment Theae resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the EntelPrise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Proiects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for aU financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

PermAnent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for asaets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, wbereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANJ)YSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summory of SignifiCant Accounting Policies (Continued> 

D. Basic Financial Statements- fund Fipopcial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, govemmental funds report the following cl8S8ifications of fund balance: 

Nonspeodable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in fonn or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact 

Restricted - includes amounl8 restricted by external sources (creditoI1l, laws or other govemmenl8, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions p8S8ed by the Board of Education, the District's highest level of decision 
making authority. Commitmenl8 may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be asaigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

UD8S8igned - includes amounl8 that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounl8 that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy descn'bed below as UD8S8igned 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet Wben an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is avai\able, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent fiI1It Wben an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are avai\able, the District consideI1l amounts to have been spent fiI1It out of committed 
funds, then 8S8igned funds, and finally UD8S8igned funds as needed. 

Proorietarv Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon detennination of net income, cbanges in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterorise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated . 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the studenl8 on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cogtinued) 

D: Basic Financial Statemeots- Fund FinApcial Statements (Continued) 

Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funda is charged as an expeose against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
foUoM: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks aod Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks aod Vehicle 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funda are used 10 report assets held in a trustee or ageocy capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in Det position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funda. 

The District's fiduciary funds are preseoted in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
CompeosatioD, private pUlpose and ageocy). Since by definition these assets are being held for the beoefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used 10 address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funda are not incorporated inlo the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounll 
and reported in the financial statemeots. It relates 10 the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measuremeot of focus applied. 

I. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciSJY fund financial statemeots are preseDted on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
wheo incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTQN-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary ofSilZllificant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

Tho govcnunenta1 fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term deb~ if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its scbool district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the scbool year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fisca1 year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either cspital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
meL Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipienL Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRIct 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDEP JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cogtinued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetarv Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget If the budget exceeds State mandated CAPS, 
the voters have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November. 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
estab1ishcd at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23-2.2(t). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of additional fund balance in 
the amount ofS168,747.78 and prior year encumbrances in the amount of 519,085.09 were made during the year 
ended June 30, 2019. The Board of Education approved the following material budgetary appropriation transfers 
duriog the school year: 

ACCount Name 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries ofTeacbers 

Regular Programs - Undbtributed Instruction 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Resource RoomIResource Center: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Bide SldlbIRemedlal- In.tructlon: 
Salaries ofTeacbera 

Summer Scbool- In.tructlon 
Purcbaled Professional and Technical Services 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Regular 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 

Undlst Expend. - Speecb, OT,PT & Related Services 
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 

Undlst Expend. - Cblld Study Team 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Purcbaled Professional- Educational Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Edu. Media ServJScb. Library 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Undlst Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 

Undlst Expend. - Supp. Servo - General Admin 
Legal Services 

Undlst Expend. - Allowable Malnt For School FacUlties 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
General Supplies 

Undlst Expend. - Other Oper. & Malnt of Plant 
Insurance 
General Supplies 
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Amount 

3,936.55 

(41,329.14) 
(8,801.45) 

(12,641.50) 

(5,648.22) 

9,353.14 

25,000.00 
74,196.19 

(10,270.06) 

86,230.17 
(26,485.36) 

9.485.69 
(10.466.22) 

16,346.00 

4,041.27 

7,723.80 
(13,198.76) 

4,264.00 
(4,652.68) 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies <Continued) 

F. BudgetsIBudgetary Control 

Undlst. Expend. - Care and Upkeep oC Grounell 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Student Transportation Servo 
Salaries oCNon·Instructional Aides 
Salaries for Pupil Trans. (Between Home & School) - Regular 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintensnce Services 
Contracted Services (Between Home and School) - Veudors 
Contrscted Services (Other than Bet Home & Sch.) - Vendors 
Contracted Services (Special Education Students) - Vendors 
Contracted Services (Special Ed Students) - Joint Agreements 
Transportation Supplies 

ALLOCATED BENEFITS 
Health Benefits: 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
Operation and Maintensnce of Plant 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 
Construction Services 
General Supplies 

(4,000.00) 

(5,128.92) 
(12,946.00) 
(7,983.02) 
38,880.03 
11,325.00 
14,700.45 
18,714.10 
(4,869.42) 

(18,801.33) 
17,954.55 

(30,000.00) 
30,000.00 

Formal budgetaly integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. 
For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetaly basis of accounting and generally 
accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or more June 
slsle aid payments for budgetaly pwposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance 
accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetaly integration in the governmental fund types. 
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintsined on the grant accounting budgetsry basis. The 
grant accounting budgetaly basis differs from GAAP in thst the grant accounting budgetaly basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not Sufficient 
supplemental records are maintsined to allow for the presenlstion of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The specis! revenue fund hsd no encumbrances at June 30, 2019. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies <continued> 

F. BudgetsIBudgetary Control 

The reconcilialion of the general and special JCVenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting ia as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budget8l}' comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid paymenl5 are recognized .. revenue for budget8l}' 
purpo.es. and diff .... from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until tho subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expen.e in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgeWy b .. is diff .... from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized .. expenditures, and the related 
revenue i. recognized. 

Total revenues .. reported 00 the statement of revenues, expenditura 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resourceo 
Actual amounts (budget8l}' basi.) "total outflows" from tho 

budgolaly comparisoo schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbranc .. for suppli .. and equipment ordered but 
not received arc n:ported in the yosr the ordor i. placed for 
budget8l}' purpo .... but in the yosr the supplies arc received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditura .. n:pol1ed on the statement of revenues. 
expenditures, and chang .. in fund balanc .. - governmental funds 

G. Assets. Liabililies and Fund Equity 

1. Deposits and Investments 

Gcneral 
Fund 

$ 3.528.724.63 

1,211.00 

$ 6' 52? 235 63 

$ 3,695,546.53 

$ 6' 6?S 546 53 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 67.947.20 

$ 6724729 

$ 67.947.20 

$ 6794720 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds. cash in banks and all highly liquid 
invesbnents with a maturity of three months or less at the lime of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months arc considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligalions and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost All other investments arc stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school dUtricts are limited as to the types of invesbnents and types of financial institulions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list ofpennissible invesbnents thst may be purchased 
by New Jersey school diatricts. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANQYSTON·W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Sisnificant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

2. Short -term Interfund ReceivableslPayables 

Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered toIfrom a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost Contributed assets are reported at fair IIIBI'ket value B5 of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlaya that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incuned. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight -line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 years 
S·IO years 

10-20 years 
10·50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginoing of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued B5 the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported B5 an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The DOncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note XII) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet eamed. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEMENPED1UNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Sjgnificant AccounOOg Policies (ConOOued) 

G. Assel3. Liabilities and Fund Equity (ContiPued) 

7. Long - term Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized aa a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (tha amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portiOllS of fund equity not approprisble for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between aasel3 and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net inveslmeDt in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
oul3tsnding balaoce of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital aasets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there arc limitations imposed on their use through 
external restrictions imposed by creditors, graotors, or laws or regulations of other governmenl3. 

10. Use ofEstimales 

The preparation of financial statemenl3 in conformity with generally accepted accounOOg principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual resull3 could differ from those estimates. 

II. Allocation of Costs 

Io the government-wide statement of activities, the District has allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

H. Recent AccounOOg Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

Io June 2017, the Governmental AccountiPg Staodards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87 ~Leases". This 
statement, which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December IS, 2019, could have significant effecl3 
on tha entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant modifications to 
disclosure requirements. 
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SANQYSTOWHAJ PACK CQNSQI.mAml SCHOOl. QlmlCI 

HQIES m B6SIC EItl6HC161, STATF-MmmI 
VE68 ENDED DRffl'Q 2Q19 

HgIlU' BCIi&ID,ilillil;m g(gg~GJlImCDI Wid, ID~ EJlD~ EiDID,ill SII"ml:D11 

Explanation ofDltrerenccs between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement ofNcI Position 

-rollllllod boI"",,- aCthe Dbtricl"lOY'fI\II1Cnllllimdlln B-1 dllT,n from -"" pasidaa-or_III_ .. 
reported in the staIcmenl of net position In A·l. This ditrcn:nce primanly results trom the Jona & term economic foeUJ 
of tile statement of net position vcnuslhe current ftnanclal resources focus of tho aovemmcntal fUnd balance sheets.. 

DJlIDg; Sb=tlSIIII:IDCDI g[HO emiliml 
Statement 

TolII Lons·tcnn ofNe! 
~ ""'" Re<las,I_ Pmillon 

AIKlI EwJda LilbUWe' (Il Md filimiDIUgu IlIIIiI 

Cash and cub equivalents S 359,413.21 S S S 359,483.21 
Receivables. net 62,462.46 62,462.46 
R.cccfvabJes ftom OCher Governments 49,570.86 (49,570.86) 
Ocher Rec:eivlbles 12,891.60 (12,891.60) Res __ 

Capital RcseJve Acc:ount • cub 263,765.90 263,765.90 
Maintenance Reserve & cash 137,821.64 137,821.64 
1m .. " Aid Racm·wh 741,103.11 741,103.11 

Capital """', "" 1,254,092.25 1,254,092.25 

Total Aneb 1,564,636.39 1~4,092.25 2,818,728.64 

Il!:Ct;md OldOgm g(B""I-
Deferred outflows reI,ted to pensions 332,746.00 332,746.00 

Total Deterred Out1]oWJ ofR.csoun:cs 332,746.00 332,746.00 

Total Assess and Deferred Outnows of R.csoutces S 1.564,636.39 S I ,586,138.25 S S 3," 1,474.64 

I.iIbilIJlo.t 

Accounts PaytlbJe S 208,159.39 S 208,159.39 
Intcrftmds Payable 5,878.32 5,878.32 
Unearned Revenue 7,247.11 7,247.11 
Other 2,494.65 2,494.65 
Noncum:nt UabUities 865,392.00 80,566.34 945,958.34 

Total Uabilltics m,m.47 865~92.00 10,566.34 1,169,737.81 

[ktStmd IuDgm g(BtKllIlW 
Deferred inOows related to pensions 345,074.00 34',074.00 

Total Oefi:md InOowJ ofRaoutcc:! 345,074.00 ]4',074.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferred IndloWi ofRcsourccs 223,779.47 1,210,466.00 80,566.34 1"14,811.81 

Ftmd aiJanr.cJfNel Position 
Net Pg'itjgn 

Net Invc:stment in capital assets 1,254,092.25 1,254,092.2' 
Rdbicled for: 

Capital PfOjectl 263,765.90 263,765.90 
01hct putpGICS 904,817.68 904,817.68 

Unrubicled Im73.34 [877,720.00) [80,566.34) [786,013.00) 

Total Fund BalanccsINet Position 1,340,856.92 376,372.25 [80,566.34) 1,636,662.83 

Total liabilities. Deferred Inflows orResouttes 
and Fund BlIlDccslNet Position S 1,564,636.39 S 1,241,764.25 S S 3,U1,474.64 
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SANQYSTON.WAJ..PACK CONSQ1 IDb'ED SCHOO PlS1BJCI 

Hems TO BAStC fINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR weD nINE 30 2012 

Hpl!! n· Rccorx;jI!IUpn gCQgvcmmenl Wide aod Fund fiMD~iaJ SlntcmCOl1 (Cautioned) 

Elcplanatlon orOltrcR:nct3i between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement ofNel Posillon (Continued) 

I. When Capi1aI AsseIs(land, buIl4lnp, eqwpmenI) that ... to be used In 8 ......... 111 octivilles ... p"r<haed or 
constructed. the: c:D3t or thOJe usetl are R:por1cd as expcndirurcs in pemmenllJ fUncb. However, the statement 
of net position indllda those capitM uscu amona tbc wets or tbc Diltrict 1S a wbok 

Cost of capitallSSCtJ 
AccumuJated depR:ciation 

s 

s 

Lon8- tc:nn liabilities applicable 10 lhc: District'! goyemmental acrivitia an: not due and pI)'ablc: in the cum.nt period 
and ICCOrdinsIJ we not reponed u fund lIabnUicJ. Alillabilitlcs· both cumnt and lona- term arc R:portcd in the: 
swement of net position. 

AdjUSbnent 10 Debt Service Fund net position for the 
accrual of intcrut c:xpc:n.te. 

Net PER.S Pension Liability 
Deterred outOowt R:latc:d to pensioD! 
Dcfcmd Inilows rdated 10 pensions 

Compensated Abscnc:c:s 
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S 

S 

S 

S 

2,m,JB2.48 
!I,141.l90.lJ) 

865,392.00 
(332,746.00) 
3451074.00 

877,720.00 

80,566.34 



NOJ'J!S m BASIC RN"'NnAl SLUDatfJ1i 
YEA. pHWll nM 10 1012 

Nm, g. Brmejlj"iP" glQmrcmmpt Wid"od pMOd finMei.1 S'''cmMb tCan'iNwt' 

neW.",ln &.t w-.- rot 10" ' a-hla B-ldiI'eD hal 0..''''' ia ... ,.,.itioA" tot ..... 
acthiUrs 1'IIpCIn.t hi IMIIalIIMM 01 acdvicirs III A·2. Th. dift'~ iii .. primarily for tha 10ftJ • tann economic (OCUJ 

of th.1tIlIIMn1 of adiYiti. VDrIa the c:unwrt ftlllllCial raourca (aag o( chi ~taI tundL n. -'&ct of tIM 
diIInocaI is iu.sua.l Waw. 

511&a:1111d a[Ba;rlllI. ElIIMdilll~ Illd !:biola ill [liod D,I,oca!SlIlan.1I p[6C1ittilia 

T'" ,-.- """" ...... -
0.-.... -. ....... Dob. 

Bnm"SI 'Od alb. 50!r'" - -..oJ "-Ill TrY"whlM U) 

Loc:aI Ta WIly • J.1",16I.oo • • s 
Inwr.t &m.I !IIIlnatnIenll 1l,191.41 M_ 

',110.61 , ......... 1,005,07],71 
FadnlSaun:a .~,In.M 

T .... ',W1,U1.11 --C __ 

IlIplar illltructioa Sl15.IUal 40,26'-07 
Spacial"--" In.94I." ... 16 ..... 1 
om.lnnnactioa 1l9.976.U :UO.OO 

SlIpPDII SrticelUld wdisJriblMd COJtI: 
TuklOft 115,361.19 
Stud. Md 11IItnICd01l raIatIIt ... 1_ "7,"]3.7.1 3,111.'" 
School admlniltll&iWl ..mRII 60.564.91 110.7' 
a.-.tlftd ..... ~..mca 195,"".7.1 ].nul 
Plul opcntlou IIICI nWlI\anInC8 209.519.17 2.019,59 
Pupil trllllporwiOIl 224,564.91 1,911.90 """'-- 951.I19.n 

TIUIIw to dwtIt ICbooI 7",91'.00 
C.phll Outlay o1I9,59J,4~ (!!,99Q."1) 

T'*' 1'Ul,49l.1l Q "IO.!!) 

OthctFlnancin. U~ ill Nd AuatI: 
NIl T ....... to(rn.) 0Ibw ru.iI t!,091.72) 

T.OI (1097.72) 

Net C1Iup bIN V_ fl71.1OU2) S UIO.97 S 

1. In Ihe.lllamanl oracti';IICI, inllftSt Oft 10n,-1emI debt In the ,tlternant ofacti,iuCI illCCnled, repn!1 .. ofwMII du .. 111 th"ovlfMlCntal 
ftmIb.lntaat II r.ponad whoa due. n.accruad u.., is 1ft.wKian in eM racondliatiou. (+) 

3. Capilli oulll)'l .... reported in 1O' .... menta1 fllIKb u .. ponditura. Ho_. in the llitamall or "",ilia. the COIl otthou IUCb if, 

&I1OCIItatd 0YCf eMir ClliIlllCld w.fGIlMiI u ~ etpan:K. nit b"a-t..e.ich 0IIiII1 oadIya aceatW ~ ill IMpariod. 

3. III 1M ~ of adi ...... till" 1M pm on 1M disfIOIII 01 m,iW __ is ,.,.,.., ....-... In Iha pYCftIIMftIIJ ,.. !he pnICIIIdI 
ITom 1 .. 1. incnu, r~1 taoII~ Thu. the chen .. In net UMtI will diJrer from Ib, c/w!p ill ftsnd balenca by the COIl orlbe 
wat fCIWI\Iod. (-) 

... In the .IIIcmWlC o(ldIvllia. caulll opalill, c:xpanaaI, .... compensated ablonca(YKatlolII)an m .. ur.d by th.llllounb eIIMd 
duriat 11M yeIf. 111 the ~ t.ndI.. ............. tunI:I for .... ea-. .......... Ihe __ offiMftCial moarca IIMIl 
(paid). When eM __ IIIIOIIIII!IIICHIb lb. plld ImOUllt, the dllFaruc. ill8dIIdiOll ,n the f1ICDlICm.uon (.)j YIfIcn th.peid l1li0l1li1 

acadJ tha limed &/IIOUIII the dirrcr.-. b Ullddition to Ihe RCIIIICiIIilioft (t). 

GoYernnM:nral Ibncb repod district pllNion COlllriiNuoIII U CEpalditura. III 1M IlIICnall or lCIl,ita, hoWWlf, 1M COlt 01 pemlon blll.fib 
__ Ml olClllPloyc. contribWoal II rtpDrUIII U pcnsICIft exp.se. 

CCIIt o(beneIlts amid nat or mnployea contributions 

11,]14.57 
(97,a7J 

",0..0.11 

71.92 
2.003." 
5.929.01 
2011",0' , ..... 

"1,:"'.04 

(4].151.04) 

I'IynIcnt olloq.tamlliebllit)' priMl,.t ilu ~t.tbo ~ 6!nda. but the pe)'WIaIl ndvca 1,... 18m! W,:lilia ill It. ___ ~ 

net Uletllftd i. not reponld III the llItemont or activiti .. 

... PnIcaIds hi! debt ..... IN. n.na.a eawa. hi data ~ fImda. ,...,. .. not rMIIUII ill dID ttIUIMnI or 1diYities, iuvift, 

dcbt illcrcuealon •• tam liltbilltt. in the .lIl8IIIenl o( net wctL 
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RIclutiftcatlolll 
end PlimbMlknn m 

• 
"'115,60700 

416,1507.110 

614,.54"'7 
271.' .... » 
69,601.14 

146,303.2' 
] ..... "'16 

111.610.11 
6l,317,6t 
].775.40 

(952,119.53) 

4 .. !.569.2!! 

• 440]1.00 

S 

S 

S 

s 

-0/ 
Actj,itl. 
:r..II 

2.14-4,261 .00 
1l,191.41 
1,130.6] 

1.491.1510.7' 
4l3i .U.,. 

"014419.1] 

1,64IIJ60.14 
60],"1.'1 
:m,"l.lo 

113,)61.19 
507.OH.19 
91,11'.1' 

3l6,7.5U1 
277.101 ,17 
1t7.476.71 

7",911.00 
!.!!:!.OO 

.. 1 .. !.939.10 

,1097.72) 

(1,097.72) 

(16S1.547.69) 

(63)09."S) 
615990."1 

S 1410.91 

s 

s 

s ''',J4I.H 

('7.906.9]) 

S ("]JU.04) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSION-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRlCf 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2019 

Note m: Retailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits!!!!d Inyesbnents 

Reoosits 

New Jeney statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings !!!!d Loan institutions, banks (both state and nstional banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equa1 to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it bas pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Unita. 

At June 30,2019 the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's cash and cash equivalent's amounted 
to $1,783,748.23. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
SI,533,748.23 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA. 

At June 30, 2019 the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District had no participation in the Slate of 
New Jersey Cash Management Fund. . 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disc/osures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District will not 
be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of 
an outside party. 

As of June 30, 2019, none of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's cash and cash 
equivalents ofSl,783,748.23 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note ill: Detailed Djsclosure Regarding Asseta and Revenycs (Continued) 

A Deposits and Investments CContinued) 

InVestments 

New 1ersey statutes (N.J.S.A ISA:20-37) permit the Sandyston-WaJpack Consolidated School District to 
purchase the following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of aU its members the board of education of 
any scbool district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchsse of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(I) Bonda or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instIUmentsIity has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchsse, 
provided that such obliaation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the scbool district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New 1ersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section I of 

P.L. 1977, c.2S1 (C.52:ISA-90.4) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchsse of fully coUateraIized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of coUateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchssed through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchsse agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District had no investments as described in Notel:G.I at 1une 
30,2019. 

B. Interfund Receivables and Pavabl .. 

As of 1une 30, 2019, interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund transactions were as 
follows: 

Due from Due to 
Other Funds Other Funds 

General Fund S -o- S 5,87S.32 
Enterprise Fund 5,818·32 -O-

S ~1§28 13~ S ~IB18.~' 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANQYSTON.WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENrnjDJlINE 302019 

Note III: Detail"' PiMi)Q$UCC Resarding As"." Md Reymue3 (Conljnued> 

C.pita! asset activity for the year ended June 3D, 2019 was as foUows: 

GovemmcotaJ activities: 
Ctpita! BSSCU not being dcprocillCd: 

Land 
Tota! C.pital assets not being depreciated 

Buildings and Improvements 
MadoinCl1' and Equipment 

Totals at historical cost 

Less lCCWDulatcd dcprociation for. 
Buildings and Improvcmcots 
Macbincry and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Met capita! assCl5 being deprccialed 

Governmental activities capita1asscu. net 

$ 

$ 

Beginning 
IlJlwg 

50,000.00 
50,000.00 

1,919,009.99 
359~82.07 

2,278,392.06 

(662,652.64) 
{415,128.14) 

{1,077,780.78) 
1,200,611.28 

1,250,611.28 

$ 

$ 

(I) llepf<clwOll oxp<DSC was cbar8cd to govcmmcnta! fUnctions as follows: 
InstructioD $ 
Special EducatioD 
OthorlnstlUctioo (Alhlctic) 
Student and Instruction Belated Services 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administntivc Services 
Plant OpcratiOIl3 and Maintenance 
Pupil Transpor1Atioo 
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AdditiON 

66,990.42 

66,990.42 

(34,514.43) 
{28,995.02) 
{63,509.45) (I) 

3,480.97 

3,480.97 

40,265.07 
4,164.42 

250.00 
3,287.48 

810.78 
3,724.21 
2,019.59 
8,987.90 

$ 

S 

Retjrcment 

$ 

$ 

\ 

Ending 
~ 

50,000.00 
SO,OOO.OO 

1,986,000.41 
359,382.07 

2,345,382.48 

(697,167.07) 
{444,123.16) 

{1,141~90.2J) 

1~04,092.25 

1,254,092.25 



BOARD OF EPUCATION 
SANDYSION.WALPACK CQNSQLIPAIED SCHOOL P1STRJCT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENQEP JUNE 30 2219 

Note IV: Detailed Djslp'ure!! SeMina Liabilities ud Expen!e3lf.xpenditute3 

A. Operatjnl J ern 

8 . Lonl .. renD Ljabjljtjes 

Loaa· Tenn liability activily for the year ended J .... 30, 2019 was .. folloW!: 

Beginning 
IIIJIIg Aml!IlI fmDmII 

Other liabilitieo: 
Compensated absences S 95,115.23 S (14,548.89) S 

Toal_liabilities 95,115.23 (14,548.89) 

Go~emmentallttivitia 

Jonl" term liabilities S 95,115.23 S (14,548.89) S 

(I) Paid by ",0101 !bnd 

55 

Amounts 
Endinl Due Within 
IIIIInB !lIil.Ym 

S 80,566.34 S 27,482.00 
(I) 80,566.34 27,482.00 

s 80,566.34 S 27,481.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2019 

Note IV:Detailed Disclosure Regarding LiabiUties and Expegses!Expepdi!ures (Continued) 

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued> 

1. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

There were no Serial BODds outstanding as of June 30, 2019. 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no Temporary Notea outstaQding as of June 30, 2019. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but not issued bonds as of June 30, 2019 

4. Caoita! Leases Payable 

There were no Capita! Lcasea Payable as of June 30, 2019. 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A, Reserved - Restricted Fund Balunce 

In accordance with NJ.A.C.6A:23A-14.2, the Board has reserved fund balance in the amount ofS137,821.64 as 
of June 30, 2019 for Maintenance Reserve. These are funds anticipated to be required for future yean 
maintenance. 

B. Capita! Reserve Account 

A capita! reserve account was established by the SaodyatoD-Waipack Consolidated School District Board of 
Education by inclusion of SI.OO on October 4, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capita! outlay 
expenditures in subsequent 6sca1 years. The capita! reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its 
activity is included in the general fund annual budget 

Funds placed in the capita! reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capita! reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for iaxea or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A, 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.I(g), the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note V: Detailed Disc!oJure Regarding Fund Equity (Continuedl 

B. Capital Reserve Account(Continuedl 

A SUIIlIII8J}' of the account's transactions is as follows: 

2000-2001 Budget (descnbed above) 
2003-2004 Tax Levy 
2003-2004 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2003-2004 Interest Income 
2003-2004 TJ"8JISfer to Capital Projects 
2004-2005 Interest Income 
2004-2005 TJ"8JISfer to Capital Projects 
2005-2006 Fund Balance 
2005-2006 Interest Income 
2006-2007 Fund Balance 
2006-2007 Interest Income 
2007-2008 Interest Income 
2008-2009 Interest Income 
2009-2010 Interest Income 
2009-2010 Withdrawal 
2010-2011 Fund Balance 
2010-201 I Interest Income 
2011-2012 Interest Income 
2011-2012 Withdrawal 
2012-2013 Fund Balance 
2012-2013 Interest Income 
2012-2013 Withdrawal 
2013-2014 Fund Balance 
2013-2014 Interest Income 
2014-2015 Interest Income 
2014-2015 Withdrawal 
2015-2016 Interest Income 
2015-2016 Budget Expenditures 
2016-2017 Interest Income 
2016-2017 Budget Expenditures 
2017-2018 Interest Income 
2017-2018 Budget Expenditures 
2018-2019 Interest Income 
2018-2019 Budget Expenditures 

Balance June 30,2019 

$ 1.00 
100,000.00 
125,650.00 

2,509.20 
(277,400.00) 

15.20 
(107.17) 

135,338.00 
2,051.32 

101,308.00 
12,013.28 
6,284.47 
3,864.95 

905.46 
(108,525.00) 

125,000.00 
731.39 
737.50 

(83.313.68) 
400,000.00 

189.45 
(8,615.75) 

150,000.00 
1,177.28 
1,590.78 

(10,000.00) 
1,504.94 

(43,904.79) 
1,664.30 

(146,061.03) 
3,607.83 

(212,902.23) 
3,056.12 

(74.604.92) 

$ 263,76599 

The June 30, 2019 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2018 is 
$306,042.00. The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities projec~ 
consistent with the district's Long Range Facilities Plan. 
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Note V: Detailed Qisclosure Regardjng Fund Equity (CoDlinued) 

c. Federal Impact Aid Reserve 

As permitted by P.L.2015, c.46 which amended NJ.S.A. 18A:7F41 a federal impact reserve account was 
established by the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District Board of Education by tmnsfer of 
$300,000.00 on June 30, 2016 by board resolution for the amount of federal impact aid funds - general fund­
received during the current fiscal year for usc as general fund expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The 
federal impact aid - general reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the 
general fund annual budget 

A summary of the account's tmnsactions is as follows: 

2015-2016 Resolution 
2016-2017 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Budget Expenditures 
2017-2018 Resolution (Unzeserved Fund Balance) 
2017-2018 Interest Income 
2017-2018 Withdrawal 
2018-2019 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2018-2019 Interest Income 

Balance Iune 30, 2019 

Note VI:Pension Plans 

Description of SYSteM 

$ 300,000.00 
105,028.19 
(96,006.83) 
125,000.00 

3,607.83 
(58,850.02) 
357,878.74 

4.445.27 

$ 74t )93,18 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which bave been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TP AF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program 
(DCRP). These systems are sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situations as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Iersey on behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit plan. The DCRP is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined contribution plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was estabJished in January 1955, under the provisiOns ofNJ.SA 
43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all fu\J time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.I.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of PERS. 
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Note VI:Pension PlansIContinuedl 

Description of SvstemsCContinuedl 

The following represents the membersbip tiers for PERS: 

TIer Definition 
1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155* of fina1 average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 1 and 2 
members upon reacbing age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reacbing age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60* of 
fina1 average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reacbing age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reacbing age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reacbing age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at wbich a member can receive IWI early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 yean of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Teacbers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in 1955, under the provisions ofNJ.S.A 18:66, to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all IWI-time public school employees in the 
State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits 
and 25 for post-retirement health care coverage. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A 18A:66. TP AF provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 yean of service 
or under the disability provisions ofTPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own conlnbutions and, after 
three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of 
death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membersbip tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definition 
1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008 
3 Members who were eligtble to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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Note VI: Pension Plw (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of IISS" of 6na1 average sallllY for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
memben upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1160" of 
1inal average saIaJy for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier S 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits arc available to tier I and 2 members before reaching ago 
60, tier 3 and 4 membelll before age 62 with 25 or more yeaIlI of service credit and tier 5 before age 6S with 30 or 
more yeaIlI of service credit Benefits arc reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the retirement age for hislher respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 
years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (pCRP) was estab1ished as of luly I, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NISA 43: 15C-l et seq .. ). The DCRP is aeost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible membe!ll, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions arc established by NISA 43: I 5C-I et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligstions of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New lC1l1eY 
should any retirement systems terminste. The State of New lC1l1CY, Department of the Treasury, Division oCPensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report thet includes tho financial ststements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New lemy 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www.slate.nj.usltreasurylpensions. . 

The contnbution policy for PERS is set by N.l.S.A. ISA and requires contributions by active members and contributing 
employelli. State legislation has modified the amount that is contnbuted by the employer. Tho employer's pension 
contnbution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended lune 30, 2019, the employer's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount 

The contribution policy for TPAF is set by N.l.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active membelll and 
contributing employers. State legislation hns modified the amount that is contributed by the State. The Slate's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal eost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended lune 30, 2019, the Slate's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount 
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Note VI:Pensiop Plans (Contjpued) 

Contribution Reouirpments (Contipuedl 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2019 was 51,761,705,02 and covered payroll was 
51,137,431.00 for TPAF, 5237,870,00 for PERS and 5103,495,05 for DCRP, Contributions to the TPAF, PERS and 
the DCRP for the last thnoe years made by the employees, Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District and the 
Slate were as follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

IfM: bmII ~ fmQ!l nru fm2lI 

Employees 6130117 578,466,56 7,39% 523,918,67 7,25% $3,096,80 5,50% 
6130/18 91,979,01 7,69% 22,986,08 7,92% 3,805,60 5,50% 
6130/19 86,463,14 7,60% 19,497,82 8,20% 5,692,18 5,50% 

District 6/30117 N/A N/A% $31,133,00 10,09 ,-. $1,689,21 3,00% 
6/30118 N/A N/A% 41,186,93 14,20% 2,075,81 3,00% 
6130/19 NlA N/A% 44,038,00 18,51 % 3,104,82 3,00% 

SlateofNJ 6/30117 $116,144,00 10,95 % NlA NlA% NlA N/A% 
6130/18 156,482,00 13,09 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/19 227,375,00 19,99 % N/A N/A% N/A NlA% 

In accordance with N.J,S,A- 18A:66-66 the Slate of New Jersey reimbursed the Board 588,OS9,78 during the year 
ended June 30, 2019 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on 
their base salaries, Ibis amount and the Slate of New Jersey's Contribution to the TPAF and PERS for OPEB have 
been included in the basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue 
and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24, 
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Note Vll: Public Employees Retirement System 

Summary of Slplficant Accounting PoUde. 

For pwposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred infloW!! of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiducialy net position of the PERS and additions 
toIdeductions from PERS fiduciary net position bave been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this pwpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when duc 
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $865,392.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined hy an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contnbutions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the 
District's proportion was 0.0043951960%, which was an increase of 1.31% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized pension expense of $60,437.00. At June 30, 2019, the 
District reported <\eferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributions and 
proportionate share of 
contributions 

District contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
ofRS'QUI'CeS 

$ 
160503 

142,602 

129,603 

44,038 
$332,746 

$ 

4,462 
276,706 

8,117 

55,789 

$345074 

$44,038 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2019, the plan measurement date is June 
30, 2018) will be recognized aa a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resowces and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense aa foUows: 

Year ended June 30, 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Total 

62 

S 6,006 
(8,316) 

(59,631) 
(51,689) 
()6,sS\) 

$ (J39 tSll 
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Note Vll: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Aduarlal Assumpdonl 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
lIS of July 1,2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the follOwing actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement 

Inflation rate 

Sa1aryincroasea: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.25% 

1.65% - 4.15% (based on age) 
2.65% - 5.15% (based on age) 

7.00% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 
I year for males and females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former members with adjustments for 
mortality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA The RP-2000 Disability Mortality 
Tables (setback 3 years for males and setforward I year for femalea) are used to value disabled retirees. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1,2011 to June 30, 2014. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30,2017) 
is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 
each major asset class included in PERS's larget asset allocation as of June 30,2018 are summarized in the following 
table: 

Long·Term 
Expected 

Target Rea1Rate 
Asset Class AllocaY!!!I ofRcturn 

Absolute return/risk mitigation 5.00% 5.51% 
Cash equivalents 5.50"10 1.00% 
U.S Treasuries 3.00% 1.87% 
Investment grade credit 10.00"A. 3.78% 
Public high yield 2.50% 6.82% 
Global diversified credit 5.00"/. 7.10"/. 
Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00% 6.60% 
Debt related private equity 2.00% 10.63% 
Debt related real estate 1.00% 6.61% 
Private real estate 2.50% 11.83% 
Equity related real estate 6.25% 9.23% 
U.S. equity 30.00% 8.19% 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 11.50"10 9.00% 
Emerging markets equity 6.50"10 11.64% 
Buyouts/venture capital 8.25". 13.08% 
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Note VII:Public Employees Retirement System (Cogtinued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.66% as of Iune 30, 2018. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of Iune 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of ANAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate aasumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contnbutions from employers will be made based on the 
contnbution rate in the most recent fiscal year. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary oct position was 
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2046. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments 
through 2046, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the 
total pension liability 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionaJe share of the net pens/on liability to changes in the discount rate 

The foUowing presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.66%, as weU as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (4.66%) or I-percentage point higher (6.66%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuitv Fund CTPAF) 

1% 
Decrease 
(4.660/.> 

$1,088,144 

Summary of SIgnificant Accountln& PoUcies 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(5.66%) 

865,392 

1% 
Increase 
(§.66%) 

678,554 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and 
Annuity Fund err AF) and additions toIdeductions from the TP AF' 8 fiduciary net position have been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at 
fair value. 

At Iune 30, 2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District The amount recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 
liability that was associated with the District were as foUows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

64 

$ 

6.598.954 

$ 6.598954 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note VIII: Teacbe!l! Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAF) (Continued) 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 20lS and the total pension liability to calculate tbe net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 'The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term sbare of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributiooa of all participating school districta and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 20lS, the 
District's proportion was O.OQ%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from ita proportion measured as of June 30, 2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized pension expense of $384,696 and revenue of 
$384,696 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 20lS, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to TP AF from the fonowing sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

00 pension plan investmeota 
Changes in proportion and differences between State 

contributions associated with the District and 
proportiooate sbare of contributions 

State's contribution associated with the District 
subsequent to the measurement date 

Total 

s 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

146,SS3 
1,143,197 

16,SI9 

227,375 
$1 534275 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

S 9,952 
1,662,S90 

599 

4,034 

$1,677475 

$227,375 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from State contributions associated 
with the District subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2019, the plan 
measurement date is June 30, 20 IS) win be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended 
June 30, 2019. Other amouota reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions wiU be recognized in pension expense as fonows: 

Year ended June 30. 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Thereafter 
Total 

65 

S 41 ,655 
21,672 

(23,123) 
(IS,479) 
(76,244) 

(332,977) 
$ (384496) 
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Note vm:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAFlCContinuedl 

Actuarial Assumpdons 

The collective total pension liability for the Iune 30, 2018 me8llll'elllellt date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 2017, which was rolled forwani 10 June 30, 2018, This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
asaumptions, applied all perioda in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2011-2026 
Thereafter 

InvesOOent rate of return: 

2,25% 

1.S5% - 4,55% 
2,00% - 5.45% 

7,00% 

Pre-retirement, post-retirement snd disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TP AF members 
reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 
1953 to 2013, 

The actuarial asaumptions used in the Iuly 1,2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period Iuly I, 2012 to Iune 30,2015 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate ofretum on plan invesOOenls (7,00% at June 30, 2018) is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division oflnvesbnents and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries, The long-term expected rate of retum was determined 
using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of retum (expected returns, 
net of pension plan invesOOent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class, These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of retum by weigbting the expected future real rates of retum by the 
larget asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rales of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's larget asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Asset Class 
Absolute return/risk mitigation 
Cash equivalents 
U,S Treasuries 
Invesbnent grade credit 
Public higb yield 
Global diversified credit 
Credit oriented hedge funds 
Debt related private equity 
Debt related real estate 
Private real estate 
Equity related real estate 
U,S, equity 
Non-U,S, developed markets equity 
Emerging markets equity 
Buyouts/venture capital 

66 

Target 
Allocation 

5,00% 
5.50"/. 
3,00% 

10,00% 
2,50% 
5,00% 
1.00% 
2,00% 
1.00% 
2,50% 
6,25% 

30,00"10 
11.50% 
6.50% 
8.25% 

Long-Term 
Expected 
Real Rate 
of~ 

5,51% 
1.00% 
1.87% 
3,78% 
6,82% 
7,10% 
6,60% 

10,63% 
6,61% 

11,83% 
9,23% 
8,19% 
9,00% 

11.64% 
13,08% 
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Note VIll:Teache!l! Pension and Annuity Fund O'PAF)(Contjnued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.86% as of June 30, 2018. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.87% u of June 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20·Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. The 
projection of cash floW!! used to determine the discount rate assumed that coDiributiooa from plan membera will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contnbutiooa from employelll will be made bued on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State contnbuted 50% of the actuarially determined contributions. 
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plao 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied to 
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate shan: of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 4.86%, u well as what the District's proportionate shan: of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (3.86%) or I-percentage pow higher (5.86%) than the curn:nt 
rate: 

Current 
1% Discount 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
O.86%l (4.86%) (~.~6~ 

District's proportionate 
shan: of the net pension 
liability $7,799,832 6,598,954 5,603,436 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

State Health Benent State Fund - Local Education Active (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) - NJ.S.A. 
52: 14-17 .46a establisbed the School Employees Health Benefits Program Fund which provides medical coverage to 
qualified active education participants. Also, education employees are eligible for the Prescription Drug Program 
coverage after 60 days of employment 

General Information about the OPED Plan 

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan (Local Education Retired Plan) is a multiple­
employer defined benefit OPED plan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets an: 
accumulated in a qualifying trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. The Local 
Education Retired Plan provides medical, prescription drug, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and the 
covered dependents oflocal education employees. The State also oftem dental can: to retirees; however, since dental 
benefits are completely paid for by the retirees, there is no OPEB liability for these benefits. 
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Note IX:Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Contjpued) 

'lbe employer contributions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with N.J.S.A, 52:14-17.32f. According to N.J.S.A, 52:l4-17.32f, the State provides employer­
paid coverage 10 employees who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years or more of service 
credit in, or retires on a disability pension from one or more of the following plans: TP AF, PERS, PFRS, or ABP. 
Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L, 2011, future retirees eligible for postemployment medical coverage who have less than 
20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their health care 
coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service crediL The percentage of the 
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit 
and level of coverage. 

Summary of SIJPl\ficant Accounting PoUcles 

For pwposes of measuring the liability, deferred outflows of resourceS and deferred inflows of resources, and expense 
associated with the State's requirement to contribute to the State Health Benefits Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan (OPEB), information about OPEB's fiduciary net position and additions toIdeductions from OPEB's fiduciary 
net position have been detemtined on the same basis as they are reported by OPEB. For this purpose, OPEB 
recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value, except for money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a 
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cosL 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionste share of the net OPEB liability that reflected a 
reduction for State OPEB support provided to the DistricL The amount recognized by the District as its proportionste 
share of the net OPEB liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability that was 
associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

State's proportionste share of the net OPEB liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

$ 

7.591.942 

$7591 942 

The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability to calculate the net OPEB 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 'lbe District's proportion of the net OPEB liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the District's 
proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2017. 
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Note IX:Hea!th Benefit and Post-Retirement Medica! Benefits (Continued> 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized OPEB expense of $276,SSS and revenue of 
S276,sSS for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2018, the State (fur the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changesof~tioDS 
Net difference between projected and actual eamiDgs 

on OPEB plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
Total 

Actuarial AssumptioDs 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ (736,968) 
(1,701,773) 

189,843 (32,319) 

103,137 
... $ __ ,.,/2~92~98wO $ (2 471 060) 

The collective total OPEB liability for the June 30, 2018 mcasuremcnt date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2017, which was rolled forward to JUDe 30, 2018. This actuarial valuatioD used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.5% 

TPAF/ABP 

1.55-4.55% 
based on years 
of service 

2.00-5.45% 
based on years 
ofservice 

2,15-4,14% 
based on age 

3.15-5,1S% 
based on age 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee MalelFema1e 
mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 
scale. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 HeadcoUDt-Weighted Healthy Annuitant 
MaleIFemale mortality table with ful\y generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-
2017 scale. Disability mortality was based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weigbted Disabled MalelFemale mortality 
table with ful\y generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results ofactuarial experience studies 
for the periods July 1,2012 - June 30, 201S and July 1, 2011- June 30, 2014 for TPAF and PERS, respectively. 
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Note IX:Healtb Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Contjnued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 3.87% and 3.58%, respectively. This represents the municipal 
bond return rate as cbosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonda with an average rating of AAI Aa or higher. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes In the discount rate 

The fonowing presents the Disbict's proportionste share of the new OPEB Iisbility ca1culsted using the discount rate 
of 3.87%, as wen as what the Disbict's proportional share of the net OPEB Iisbility would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (2.87%) or I-percentage point higher (4.87%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportiooate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Health Care Trend 

1% Decrease 
(2.87%) 

5S,975,194 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(3.S7%) 

$7,591,942 

1% Increase 
(4,S7%) 

$6,492,378 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initiaUy is 5.S% and decreases 
to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after eight years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefita, the trend rate is 4.5%. 
For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0"10 decreasing to a 5.0"10 long-term trend rate after seven 
years. For the Medicate Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% 
and will continue in aU future yean. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend ratl!.! 

The foUowing presents the Disbict's proportionste share of the net OPEB Iisbility, as wen as what the Disbict's 
proportionste share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend ra!ell that are 
I-percentage-pointlower or 1-pen:entage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend ratea: 

Disbict's proportiooate 
share of the net OPEB 
liability 

1% Decrease 

56,275, ISO 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANQYSTON-W ALPACK. CONSO! mATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Boan! offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the ''Plan") created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b) and 457(b). The plana, which arc administered by the entities listed below, permits 
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans arc not available to 
employees until termination, retiremen~ death or unforeseeable emergency or upon death to their beneficiaries. The 
plan administrators arc as follows: 

AXA Equitable 
Equitable Life Assurance 
Lincoln National Life Inaurance 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rights arc (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District (without being 
restricted to the provisions of benefits under the Plan) subject ooly to the claims of the Sandyston-Walpack 
Consolidated School District's general creditors. Participants' right under the Plan are equivalent to those of general 
creditors of the Sandyaton-Walpack Consolidated School District in an amount equal to the fair marltet value of the 
deferred account for each participant. 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of 
519,000.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited catch-up provision which msy effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2018 and 2019, the employees' contributions to the plan were 558,220.00 and 
554,250.00, respectively. 

Note XI: Risk Management 

New Jersey Unemplovment Comoenaation Insurance - The District bas elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the ''Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contnbutions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
FilI,a1 ~ar CQlltribugo!!l ~Qn!ril!utiQIIl! B.eiml!urs~!I Balance 
2018-2019 S ..(). $ 5,276.66 S 1,394.86 $ 51,129.56 
2017-2018 ..{)- 5,104.28 2,141.34 41 ,487.00 
2016-2017 ..{)- 4,954.13 2,874.06 38,472.52 

The Sandyaton-Walpack Consolidated School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, 
damage to, and destnlction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the North Jersey Preferred Pool 2C (the ''Pool''. The Pool is an insured group of school 
districts established for the pwpose of providing certain low-cost workers' compensation, automobile and various 
liabilities insurance coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at a minimum. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including employee bealth and 
accident insurance. Settled claims resulting liom these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any 
of the past three fiscal years. 

Note XII:Comoensa\ed Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees arc granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after 10 years of service. 

In the disbict-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities arc greater than one year arc 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated ahaeoces of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those I\mds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 3D, 2019, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund 

Note XIV :Subscauent Events 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated Scbool District has evaluated subsequent events through August 6, 2019, the 
date which the finsncial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or 
adjustment 
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Elhlbit C-1 
BOARD OF IDtICATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DtST1UCT 
Budgtlafy Compirtton IcMChM 

Gennl fund 
F1.e:8.l Y •• r End.d Jun. 3D, 2D1. 

V.rt.ne. 
Ortgilloll Bu .... Flnol Anal to 
IIiIUII lDDIIm IIUIIIII .&II1II 

R£VEHUIS! 
Loai6cUCM: 

Leal Til( lsYy S 2,144,251.00 S S 2,144,251 00 S 2,144,201.00 S 
Inte,,'. EsmllCl on Irwtltmlnll 3,000.00 3,000.00 <4,eea.D3 1.1I8l.03 
lneereIl EImId on c.piLII R...w Finis 1.000.00 1,000.00 3,0S6.12 2,051.12 
....... Esmect on I&IIntsnIta RUIf\Ie Fundi 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,5211.DI!I "'.DO 
InIIHI" E.Imtd on In'IpId AId R ........ Fundi <4,<4<45.21 <4,4411.27 
Mr.c.IlIllOUi II 830.S 11130.83 

Total · Local Sowc:N 2,1<4;2111.00 2, l~;. 2!1.oo 2,1l1li.98111 17722.11 

81M_ 
EqudutIan Aid ~811,72;.OO <485,72;.00 <485,728:.00 
Cstsgorlcal TlWllportatIon AId 38,_,00 38,80,00 5,430.00 (31,49.00) 
Cltsgork:ll Special Education Aid B7,1311.oo 17,138.00 87,1311.00 "" __ AId 

2,851.00 2,811i1.oo 2,851.00 
_AId 23,317.00 23,317,00 
Nanpul*: TransportatJon Aid 980.00 .... 00 
TPAF Pension (On--Bahalf • N~UdgII.d) 227,375.00 227,31I5.DO 
TPAF PRM (On-Behd - Nan-BudgICed) 103,137.00 103,137,00 
TPAFLltll (Qn.BehII.Non blldO."" ... 00 " .00 
TPAF 6odIIIS«uIty (R~. Nan 8' 11111 1) 811058.78 BII05Q.78 

Tatal Stall Sourcn !ii2415.00 93:14115.00 'IOO3 S 78 41,1447.78 

FadarII Sowcea: 
_AId 35787!.7f 357111&.14 

ToLII· Fadni SaI.rcI, 3571871;74 31571578.74 
TotIl Ravenun 2.t,UI8T8.00 217'11!!II.OO :!I!528l24.g 787048.83 

EXPENDf11JUI: --RIQUI.r PrDgnIIM ·lnlbVc:tton 
p,.IChooIIKIncI.rgar1en • SllatI" of T.ICh .... 110-101).101 S 75,2111.00 S 2,038.31 S 77,253.35 S 77,18!5.72 S ., ... 
Gnlrta. 1-8-6 ..... f1I T.1IdwI 120-1OQ.101 514,108.00 3,8:38.55 51e.o44.155 1518,044.56 
Gt.da N· SaIIrIn r:A TIICher1 130-100-101 14&,89Q.00 (2,1151.110) 147,728,20 147,453.25 214,85 ................. U __ 

other S ...... tor IntnctIDn 19Q.1OQ.108 83,9&5,00 G),moo 113,984.00 0.40 
Purth ... 1 Proftillanll-Educillanal 611V1cu 19Q.1Q0.320 3!5,W.OO 35,8515.00 3li,e55.CIl 
Purchll.1 T,c:hnk:aIServicel 190-100.3-40 2,300.00 2,300,00 1,335.00 .... 00 
Othac' PudIued 6eMC:II (4OMOO ..... ) 190-100-600 11,020.00 1,l1&li.01 9,705.01 0,7015.01 -- 19Q.10D.e1D _,11n'.OO (41 ,321.14) 57,187 .• 58,231.25 1,IIlIUl 
T_ 19Q.1QC).040 11,200.00 (15,801.,,5) 2,38:8.155 2,3M.55 
Olhar Objlctt 19Q.100.a00 79.85 7U5 7US 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMII·INSTltUCTJON 95;,1570.00 , .... 5!!2.aol ;15 Q17.2O 9091874.03 5343.17 

SPEaALlDOCAnoN ... STRUCllON 
RnOtln:e RoDm/Rnourc:. C.nlr. 

Sal.".. otTeal", 213-100-101 2150,132.00 3,338.00 283,4811.00 283,4G8.00 
Ok 6'*111 tor In.trudIan 213-100-108 44, ....... 00 (12,84UiO) 31,1Ii02..15O 25,..a3.73 8,3311,77 -- 213-101U1Q 1 emoo 1 emoo 030." "" ... 

Tobi RHourc:e ROOMtRnource C ...... 3255711.00 1·305·~ 311!127D.SO D I5e1.7t 87D!1.71 
TOTAl8PECIAL EDUCATION • INSTRUCTION 3251578.00 f& 305.50) 318270.50 30915e1.7D 81011.71 

Balle: SldllaIRamedlll ·lnattuc:llcH'l 
SaIartIlotT..a... 230-1OQ..101 112,715.00 (5,841..22) 101,0118.71 103,998.00 3,_78 __ , 

230-100.e10 1000.00 ',000.00 1000.00 
Toftl allle: IkJllliRlm,dl.I .. lnltruc:Uon 1131715.00 151848.221 101!10!18.711 10319915.22 ~10II!I·7a 
Se:hoo,..apDrL Coc:un1e:uler Ac:tvft. ·In.L .- -401-100-100 ( .... 00) 4,248.50 • .2"-'" 

"""'- 401·1()().800 21148.71 513-411.71 5348.71 
Toftl SchoDl-lpon. Coe:untc:ullr Ac:M8. ·Inat. U93.21 &15;3.21 9

1
5&3.21 

oth.r Inlttudlonl' PfDo"ml ·In.lNc:tIDn 
Sallrlel tJlTnc:tMrTutorI 421·100-178 1545.£12) 103515.00 818715.00 3.&110.00 

Total other InItruc:tSon8.l ~. tnItNdIon f845.txJ> 10,355.00 IU75.00 ~~!IO.OO 

SUmmer School • InItrudlon 
SIIII1e. orTlichaI"I -422-100-101 4,800.00 2,400.0) 7,200.00 7,040.00 111D.00 
Olhw 5a111111 of InstnJdIan -422-100.108 480.00 23700 717.00 717,00 
PuR:t\aHd ProfenlanlllflCl T~ S«vIc:a 422-100-300 21C1O.00 2.353.14 1'.753.14 

ToUI SumrHr SchoaI·lnltNCUon 718110.00 1'1i80·14 111570.14 180.00 
TOlillnslnn:.on '1"3:5 $41.00 ,-481588.171 ' 13781!!2.83 19760.1511i 

Undletrlbultd ExpsndItun. ·lnlbuc:tIan: 
TuIIIan to Ottwt LEA. \WNn ChI StItI- R ..... 00I).1tJGa1 ",000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 
TuItJan I;. 0Iher LEA. 'foIIINn the SIeI •• SpedII 000-100-5!12 1181'72.00 7-4l tlNS.111 19013811.1& 1901388.10 

Tot.1 Undl.trlbul.d ElpandltLI ..... Inlt",,:tfon: 1181172.00 991'Q8.1! 3151~111 21111388.10 

7S 



...... C.1 
BOARD OF EDUCAnoH 

SANDYSTON.wALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DIS11UCT 
ludgetlry Comparfton 8chadula _F ..... 
AtuI 'ur Ended June)O, 201. 

V....,.. "" ..... .- final final" - llIDIIm - !olIIII --Undlattlbultd Elpend.· Mend. & Iocll' Work - OIJG.2114DO • 1,11559.00 • 0.12 • tt~. t2 • 115&9.12 • 
Total UndlalttbUbd Expend. • Altlnd. & locla' WOrk 11 15511.00 0.12 1159.12 11 S5g.12 
Undltt. ExfMncL· HHlth Sameta -....... CJOO..213-100 M,3UOO ... . .., 58.830.00 51,830.00 

Pwd\bed ~.nd TectncIl s.Mcet 01»213-300 1,400.00 231.01 1,1531.00 1,831.00 
Ok PwtnII" Servlc8a (400-500 ""1) 000-713-600 1&0.00 (1".01) 
SUP"'" and Materials 001)-213-800 000.00 70U3 ',30.4,43 1,3GU3 
Olher Ob}lcll 001).213-800 .. .., " .00 85.00 

Total Ui" •• dect E&ptncAturu. KMtth SeMen 60 621.00 1337.43 51.151.43 51 &51.43 
Undlat. Expand. • Spa'choDT,PT & "".sed Servlc •• 

PurdllNd PrOf •• IIon". EduclUanei SIfVIceI 000-218-320 102,182.00 (10,270.011) Sl1,1I1U4 ee,70a.24 11,203.70 
Supplea and M.-rIail CJOO..21e.eDO ~SCI.00 ~i·.lO a7 ... !! 428.80 4411.50 

TOIII Uncllt. Ea,.ncL. a,..ch.OTn & RI4Nd ....... 102,432.00 111545.15) 82.7115.24 57131.04 51Me.20 
Undlat. Expend. • Child Study T •• m 

Salar1" at Oltler PrDfelilonll SI.Iff 0ClCH1;'104 80.230.17 88,230.17 !B,S85,ee 27,544.21 
S .... 01 ~ Ind QIrtcaI A.1lItIntI OOQ.21i-10!1 21,031.00 28.031.00 28.030.12 0.00 
Pd'I:haMd PJottnIonII· E~ s.McH DOO-21WlO 44,158.00 17,110.84 17,1170.04 
Olller PwdlaMd PItIt', and T.ch. S.IVa. DDC)..21~1KJ 3,810.00 2,747.315 2,285.50 481.85 
Supple. and ,...t.rlaIa OCJO.21NOO 1,531.n 1,154.12 :m.85 0""'_ OCJO.21NOO 150.00 '50.00 

TDtaI Undht. &pend. • CHki Study T ...... 75707.00 1383&0.113 1rtT,m.14 211383.78 
UndltL Exp..,d •• lmprov.m.nl of In.L "IV. 

P..rchilld Prof· EductllCWlII ServIcI. 000-221-320 10540.00 ~H7.3a ~.~.e2 
To1.11Jnc1bL EaptncI, .1MP"! • ."...1t oflML hrY. 10540.00 6881.31 4.S62.82 
UndIet. Expend. • Edu. MtdIII hrYJkh. LIbrary 

SIIII111 00(>.222·100 300.00 9,485 .• 9,78!.ell 1I,7e5.ev 
Putdllltd prott.tIonaI end TtchnIcaI SIfVIceI DCJO.222-3DO 8,700.00 8,700.00 8,W.75 "7.25 _ ... - DCJO.222 ..... 12.75Q.00 ('0.-.221 2,283.71 1,4M.111 7aUil 

""'" """" DCJO.222_ 25.!i!!: 25·22 25.00 
Tot.l UndJlL Eaplftd.. Ed .... Medii a.IVAch. Ubmy tIH5O.00 f1l5U3) 187M.47 tU82.!S3 831.114 
Undid. El:ptnd. -lnttrucUonll surr T .... lnlng S.IV. 

PLI'CheMd Prot'euIDnII • EckadontI SarvIcI DCJO.= 28,600.00 18,348.00 44,846.00 40,123.8i ",722.11 
0Ihw Pt.n:MMd SeMen (400-500 MIIet) DCJO.m<>oD '.5040.00 lIn!!) B1a.D3 752.10 85.113 

Totll UndJlt.lJ:penct. -In.llUcllonIl StarrT .... lnlnO S.IV. 30 040.00 15§24.O:S 45151W.93 49.875.1M1 47P.04 
UndltL Exptncl. · 8upp, I.,..., . O.n'(li Admin. -- _,00 n,37100 0." n ,373.0 17,313.42 .............. 000-230-331 5,000,00 4,041.2'7 1I,D.c1.27 8,041.27 

AudltFOI. 000-230-332 10,250.00 250.00 10,500.90 10,500.00 
Othtt Purd\tl.d Prof'illliOn. S.rvIce. DCJO.2J0.33' 2,000.00 (1,tOU!) a •. 15 • . Hi 
PI.n:htIed Ttctnc:.I s.vk:et DCJO.2»3<O 1,700.00 1,= 2,725.24 2,724.18 0.:10 

~-
DCJO.23Q.630 1,100.00 (230.00) 8111'-20 MII.20 

BOE Otnlr Purd'lutd StN\ct. DOO-230-15115 5,000.00 123.35 5,123.35 5,123.35 
Other PU'Chlled StrvIct. (..ao-I500 .1tII1I) Oc».230-I5S1O 3,840.00 (1, .... '8) 1,073.72 1,157.50 518.22 __ , 

000-2»810 1,toe.00 "'.14 2,7.1" 2,575..24 '210.110 _E_., .. DCJO.2JO.OOO .... 00 "04.00 704.00 784.00 
BOE MembtriNp DUll and FH' 1JOD.230-8115 5383.00 328.!i 5711.&2 5711.82 

Totti Undl.L IIp.net. .lupP. S.IV.· O.n.,.1 Admin. 113.881.00 3.473.13 117*.13 "041171.38 2.492·n 
UncItL Exptnd. • SUpport s.,... .• SchOOl Adftn. 

Stint oIl'1tndp1itt1AnlItlr'll ~ 1JOD.2~t03 57,500.00 57,500.00 57,"l1li.l1li 0.02 
SaI_. of OtIW Profe.lIOnai Sltt/' OO~'2.co.104 3055.00 3.0115.2:2 3.085.00 

Totti Undltt. Exp..,ct.. Support StfY •• Sthool Admin. 80585.00 eo.58!I.gg 60 564.l1li 0.02 
UncItL &ptnd. • CentnI s.mc.. s_ DOO-251·1oo 0.72 74,4l1li.72 

Purttllltd Profeulonll S.rvIce. QOG.2!51-330 ... .., 3,eeo.00 
Purctllttd TICMIctI SIMei. O0Cl0251-340 2.35B.e5 3<3.315 

Tot&! Unci ... "pend. • C"*'I Seme .. OCI.n 80.518.37 3<3.315 
UnditL Expend. • AIIowtbl. MalnL For School F.cltlt!'l 

Salarie. 000.281·100 28,811 00 (,ot.OI) 28,.03.00 28,874."0 1,m.eo 
Clellllng. RlpaIr and Mtlntenance S.t\'Ice. QOG.2S1~20 15,020.00 7,723.80 22,743.10 22,743.80 -- 000-2810610 17,B50.00 ('3,1 • • 78) 4,451.24 ".281.43 112.11 

""'" """" 00CI-2e1-100 33IUIO 33UJO 3311.00 
Totti UndilL EsP"'''' • Allowabl. MtlnL For School F.cllltl .. et281.OQ 15•3C3.GtI) 55.SI37.o.c 54.225.e3 t.711 .41 
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exhibit C-1 
BOARD OF IDUCAnoN 

SANDYITQfI.WALPACK COHIQUDATED satoOLCMIlRICT 
ludget • .., ComputHfl kMduIe 

O.n .... 1 Fund 
". y.., Endtd JUM 3t. 201. 

V ........ 0It_ 
"- fin" Fln.llo - lrIDI!III - - --Uncht. E:qIend. • 0Ih. 0,.... & ..... of PMnt 

• ..on 000-_-100 S 110,731.00 S S 110.731.00 S 15;.onee S 731.14 
PIt'ChIMd PtollllioMllnd T~ ServIces 1XJO.202-300 12,580.00 (58.24) 12.533.71 12.02UII 15C17.2t aoomo._ ... _- 1XJO.202 .... 4.4715.00 04'02 5.1UI.52 5,111.52 
In ....... 000.282·520 20,400.00 4.284.00 24,1584,00 24,M4.oo 
Oenetll Supplu OQO.2S2-010 11,~.51 ( . ..... 01) 11 .717.11' 10.111Ut 1.831.00 ...... (- 1XJO.202.e22 22,000.00 (2.2«1.17) 111,7151.13 1S,10'4; ".e57.B4 
Enorgy (01) 000-282-824 %!i,ODD.DO 11.153IU]8) al.4eD.II' 23."110.111 
Other ObjIcU 1XJO.282_ 251.00 251.00 200.00 151.00 

rolll UncI .. EqMnd. . Other 0pIr. & IIIInt. Of Ptant 181 .817.51 Q5I3.:!) '1511314.23 150.n4.24 7 a .• 
Undllt. Expmd.. C'rI .nd Upk .. p of Ground. 

CIHnng, R..- sod MU\lsnMClStMcn ~ 10.,230.00 1< ..... 00) 1,230.00 ",1150.00 2,010.00 ....-- 1JOO.2Q.e10 "".00 ~.oo 480.00 "'.00 
Talal UndisL IIpsnd.. C .... snc! Upkle, of Grounds '°1770.00 14.000.~ 8.770.00 4.54§! 00 2130.00 
UncMsL Expend. • atucltnt TrIMPOIfatlon ...... 
UMMof~AIdM 000-2]1).107 11,0111.00 (5,12IU2) 2,lIII0.011 2,1IIID,08 
Salartu far Pupi TtIIII. (B.twe.n Ham.' School)· R.g\dar 000-271).150 12,11 .... 00 (12.1141.00) 
_fatP ... r ..... (_Hamo ....... )·_ 000-2]()'1.' 1.4"IUXI 1,440.00 1,440.(10 
SDrIM f1Ir PI4lI Trena. lObI' It1In ~ Home I 6d'IDOI) 000-271).1112 3,000.00 (2.040.00) 150.00 HIO.DO 
Olhet Pun:1Iuld P1QfIs.1anaI and TIChnIcaI SlrVIcIs 000-270-3;0 ",1100.00 1,041.54 5,841.54 15,84154 
CIeInIng, RtPU"" Maunwa SeMcts 00I).27Q.420 10,000.00 (7._02) 2,011 .• l,84a.~ 70.51 
Carhded Ser.4c:a • AId ~ Usu of PayrnwU • Nan-f'ldc Sc:hootI 1XJO.27""" 2,852.00 ",02.00) 2.000.00 2,000.00 
CantrKtld ~ • Aldin u.u of P.yrntnts • CtwtIr Sd'Ioor. 1XJO.27""" 3,1538.00 .... 00 4,000.00 ",000.00 
Cantt.ctsd SsrvIcI, (BetwHn Home end SchooO· Vsndcn OCJO.270-811 74,255.00 3I,aea.03 113,134.03 113.134.03 
Cor*Kted ~ (0thIr1hln BIilWMn t-tame snd Sc:hDDQ. Venda QOO.27N,2 11,325.00 11,325.00 11,230.00 " .00 
Cantrlctld seMen (81lWHn Hams" SchoaI). Joint Ag .... men .. 000-27Q.S13 2,41UII 2.4115.811 2,4111.811 
Cantrad.d SsrvIcIs (Spsclal EdUClUon Students) · Vsndcn 000-270-514 24,1111.00 1",70IUIL 31,8111.41 38,o;a.I7 7&711 
CorftdecI .... (SpIdII EduadIDn SIudera)· JaIrt,........,... OQO.270-6111 21,ID.00 11l,714.10 40.2111 .10 040,211.10 r,.". __ 

000-270.1J15 8,1170.00 (4,11111.42) UOO.151 11I1l10 ...... 
Olhlt Objedl 000-27o.aOO 100·22 18U2 2B4.;y 204.32 

fobl UncDsL ElptneL. studInt ~ SeN. 173.113.00 53 21115.11 221UM.71 PUlloU1 1 m .BII 

ALLOCATED 'DEATS --RtIQUIIr ProgrMIa • Instruction 100-1OD-270 243,MII.OD ('",1101.33) 225.0114.87 2211,0G4.87 
Spsel .. ProgrMls 2JCII·1QG.270 115,Q58.oo 85,liliiii.00 e ,71i11.111 1114.14 
A_ 001).211·270 4,174.00 ",nuo ",87".00 -- 000-213-270 11,311.00 11.3111.00 11,381.00 
Chid StudY I.am 000-211-270 11,818,00 " ,B111.00 7,113.. 4,005.34 
rmpro ..... 11 ollMtrudlon 001).221-270 3.411 ,74 3,411.74 3.411.74 
GenenI AdI"lIMiItIDi. 000.230-270 24.8711.00 24.f111.00 24,,"11.00 
C.ntrII Slt'lllcls OCJO.2111·270 10.134,00 10,134.00 10,134.00 
0pnCIDn snd Uelntsnsnc. d PIIInI 0IJ0.2eo.270 17,1IS4.15S 17,t5oU5 13,141.00 "."U5 
SNdenIT~ SeMel. OOQ.270-270 1.2111.00 'litll.OO '.2111.9§! 

TOTAL ALLOCATED IINEATI .04 2~~.OO 2~.M 4OII1117.;e 3M 534.23 B.213·73 

UNALLOCATID BENEmI 
SodIl Securtty CanlrtbutJons 000-28'·220 .... ,000.00 "'23 44,542.23 ..... 842.23 
OIhIrR~ Cor*IIuIIant. PERS 1)00.2;1·241 41,1.00 3,ose.48 44,242.0e6 44,24Z,.ca 
0\t!It Retnment CorirI:dDnt. DCRP OOQ.2111·2 .. ' 2.000.00 2,527.01 4,527.01 4,827.01 
Un.mpIoyment Camp.nutlcn 000.281·2150 2,1150.00 (2,058.50) IiIUO 111.150 _.- CJOO.2I1·28O 3S,eoa.OO (~217 00) 33,311.00 33,li1.oo 
T~R~ 000-2111·280 '0,000.00 (' ..... 23) 8,073.n B,084.00 U7 
Oth.r Emplo)'te BIMIIta 000-291·2;0 2000.00 l' 5112.111) 417.32 417.~ 

TOTAL UNAUOCATED BEHEPITS 11844.00 It W .11\ 135885.29 115.1715.52; ' .n 
TPAF PI!\IIon IOn-BthIII' . Non Budget-ld) 227.3711.00 (227.375.00) 
TPAF PRM IOn-Bahalf. Nan-Buclgel.d) 103.137.00 (103,137.00) 
TPM l TOIIOn-8eheII' • Nan 9t IOget.t) " .00 (40.00) 
TPAF ~ StcuIy (RIIIrnblnId. Nan-Budgeted) 11111°152-71 188 09.7B) 

TOTAL ON·BEHALF CONTRlIUY1ONS 41U1U8 141 8,811i1.78) 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVtCES . EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1541.'g].!!: '.:!2!.25 54i.5D3·211 852.m·~ 1410 321·i 8) 

TOTAL UNDSIR1IUTID EXPeHDITUREI ',830.42 ... 51 i
"

•3'8.95 '.84'.743.'" ~ 1111.78Z·~ ~50.D11.40) 

TOTALOENERALCUKRENTIXPENSE ~.055.;e1l.5I 1114.7150.711 3i~7111.37 3 1150I,"! 11 1330.258.74) 

CAPITAL ounAY 
F.cIllU •• Acqul.ttlan .nd COlllltructlon a.rvlc .. --- 00IMOQ.334 17,000.00 17,000.00 8, • . 00 10,0'''.00 

0IhIr Pwtt1IHd Pl«nsfonsl snd TIdWcItI Setv1atI Il()()..4QG.3to 415,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 
ConltrudlDn S.lVIcIs DOCJ.< ..... '" 171,OOI!I.15O )30.000.00) 141.00II.50 "4,8111.43 1iHS,317.07 ....-- ......... ,. JO,CDlClO 30.000.00 15,384 .• 14.015.01 
AIM""'" for 0e0t Service an SOA FIJI'IdInog ............ 2 OD3.00 Z.eoJ.OO 2.803.00 

Tot.1 '.cIllU .. AcquJalUon .nd ComlNctlon a.rvlc .. 2311.eDII.15O 235 1109.150 SII.1593.4i 188 018.011 
TOTAL CAPlTAL OUTLAY 235180;.50 ~11IOt· 15O 9.5113.42 1881°'11.08 

Transflr of Fund. 10 Cnlltlr School. .... ,OI>SOX 70 &11.00 3.VV1.OD 74.1178.00 74.87'.00 

TOTALEXPENDnuREI 3.38215511.0; 16U"7.78 3 1131.303.87 38855411.53 (18.t242.651 
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BOARD OF EDUCATJOH 
BANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comp.rllon Schedule 

&XC ... (DeflcI'ncy) of R",nu .. 

0-1......, .. -

0Ihw Anandng aoura. (UNI): 
OptnUnt Tranlftr out 
T,.".,.,lo Food S.rvIc. Fund 

Totll Olh.,P1nancJng Soun:n (U ... , 

!lC,11 (Ddclancy) of Rnanuu and Olhar F1nandng 101ft •• 
Ovw (Unda" EIpancIturn If1d au. F\nMCIng SourcM IU,,,, 

Fund 1Ilua. """ 1 

Fund18',nc., JUM)CI 

R.clplCutltlon of Exc ... (DtftcMnCY, of Ravenua. and 
Othar Plnanclllcl SouR .. (U"') Om' (Under) Expencltunl 

and 0Ihar Anandng Iourc .. fUHlt: 
IncnUe n CepbI Rnarva 
WII'dnIwIIfram CIpbI R.-w 
lnas ... In Malnlanlt'a R."rva 
1NIIhdI'IrWII from MIInIanInCI Rllwv. 
lnas ... n Imp-=t AId R,,,M 
VWhcIrawII ttorn I~ Aid RII"'. 
A~far PrtorY. Encumbrn:n 
BUIigated Flftt a.ww::. 

Anal" •• of Fund l.lInc. Jun. ~ .. JDt.: 
R •• tI1ctad 'und BIIancr. 

C.pltaI RaHM Account 
MllnllMnC8 R...ve 
Imp«:t AId Raarve 

AuIgnIcI Ftnf II*a; 
y .. -etId~ 
DllIgnaild for SUbaequn y.ar'. ExpendIturn 

Unallgned'und Balance 

RacondfaUon of lu4geU,., Fund lII1Inc:a to OAAP Fund a.e.nu: 
Fund s.-.ca JlN 30, 2010 ' 
Lut Two can.. V .. stale AId Pa,menta Not R..aa on GAAP BnII 

a.n.raI Fund 
flte" Y.., Endtd JuM It, tDil 

--
• f620 !!9.QQ) S 1188,747,781 

,8220.00) 
fll 220.00) 

(sa,10C1.QQ) (188,7477el 

, 1571 1°11 ~ 

• ;.42.511.'5 • 1'1511.747.78) 

• 1,DOO.oo • (218,581.00' 
1,000.00 

(28,370.00) 

110, .... 00) 
1!!!.0S4.~ It!!a747.n) 

• (82!.100,QR) • UISI747,78) 

78 

• 

• 

• 

• 

FInal -
qaem,871 

,e 220.Qg) 
fll 220.00) 

(7R7,847 87) 

'.5711°11.54 

n31783.87 

1,DDO.OO 
(218,581.00) 

1,000.00 
(28,370.00) 

110, .... 00) 
11533 8tt!!) 

• 

• 

• 

ml7 847.m S 

• 

• 
• 
• 

/168&21.901 S We05JI7 

18 OV7.72) 122.211 

f80R7,72) 122.28 

(174,01U21 O22,02!.26 

1571.011.54 

13ReeRU2 • 152218211.25 

3,058.12 • 2,D5II.12 
(74,1504.92) 143,R711,0II 

t,52U)15 5211,015 
128,370.00) 
382,324.01 382,32,"01 

(1R,085,QSI) 
141R.787.!2) 114043.11 

/174.R1U2) • 1522.&211.25 

283,7e5.RD 
137,821.84 
741,103.18 

........ 
28,705,00 

11K! 403.34 

1,3118J50U2 

1,_,M1.92 
155 835.00, 

t340851U2 



REVENUES: 

Federal Sources 

Total RovlnUtl 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOl DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comp.rlson Schlldull 
Spoclol Rlvlnul Fund 

For 1111 Fiscol VI., Endod Jun. 30, 2011 

Original Budget FInal 

Ill!WI II1Dlfam I!J.!!IgJJ 

S 50,581.00 S 24,470.00 S 75,051 .00 

$ 50,581.00 S 24,470.00 $ 75,051 .00 

Olb.r Purchased Services (400-500 .erie.) S S 1,116.00 $ 1,116.00 
General Supplies 18,022.00 31,837,00 49,859,00 

Total Instruction 18,022.00 32,953,00 50,975.00 

Support StrvI_ 
Purchaled Profe.oIonIl . EducaUonsl Service, 32,559.00 j8,483.00) 24,078.00 

Total Support Sorvlcos 32,559.00 j8,483.00) 24,076.00 

Total Expondlturoa 50,581 .00 24,470.00 75,051 .00 

TotalOutflOWl S 50,581 .00 S 24,470.00 $ 75,051.00 
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ExhlbltC-2 

Variance 
&<!!III BIllIIIQ a!Oll!i!l 

$ 67,947.20 $ 7,103.80 

S 67,947.20 S 7,103.80 

S 1,116.00 $ 
42,755.20 7,103.80 
43,871 .20 7,103.80 

24,078.00 
24,076.00 

67,947.20 7,103.80 

$ 67,947.20 S 7,103.80 



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION -
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 
Budgetary Comparl"on Schedule 

Notato RSI 
For the Fllcal Year Ended June 3D, 2019 

Nota A • Explanation of Dlfferance. betwBln Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revonues and Expenditure. 

Goneral 

flInrI 
Sourcesllnflows of re.ouree" 
Actual amounts (budgelary basis) "ravenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedulo [C.l&C.2) $ 3,528,724.63 
Difforance • budget to GMP: 

Tha last Slats aid payment Is nscognlzod as ",vonue for budgetary 
purposes, and diffe", from GMP which does not ",cognize this 
",venue untillhe subsequent year when Iho State "'cognizes 
the ",iatod expense In accordance with GASB 33. 1,211.00 

Grant accounting budgatary basis differs from GMP in that 
encumb",nces are racognized as expenditures, and Iho raiatad 
ravonua is recognized. 

Tolal ",venues as ",porIed on Ihe statement of ",venues, expendltu",. 
and changes In fund balances· govemmental funds. [B.2) $ 3,529,935.63 

Usn/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgelary comparison sclhedule [C.l&C.2) $ 3,695,546.53 
Differences· budget to GMP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in Ihe year the order Is placed for 
budgetery purposes, but in Ihe year the supplies ere received 
for finenclel reporting purposes. 

Transfe", to and from other funds are p",sentad as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are not expenditures $ 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfe", (outflows) to generai fund 

Total expandltures as reported on the statemont of revenues, 
expenditures, and clhanges in lund baiances • govammantai funds [8.2) $ 3,695,546.53 
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ExhlbltC·3 

Special 
Revenue 

flInrI 

$ 67,947.20 

$ 67,947.20 

$ 67,947.20 

$ 67,947.20 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PART III 
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SectionL 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GASB68) 
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BOARD OF EDUCAnoN 
SANDYSTOH-WAlJIACK COHSOUDATED ICHOOL DtS1'RfCT 

Scbedull of the DI.b'tcr. Proportlon.,.lh .... of the Nil Pen_n U.blJIty. PERI 

Rae" Vew Endtna.hme!i. 
20P 2022 20U 

D!ItricC'. pIOPCWIICIn at' Iht net plnsion IabIty 

DI.IItd'. proportIOn .. ..,.,. of !he net pen.lOn.abllIty 

Dl.IrId'. CO¥.r.d wnpIgyH pfV'Ol 

DlJMct'. prDpOI1IonI$e ..,.,. of be 0I'l penalon labiity e •• 
pecam.g' of III cov.'lId e""*,,," ~ 

PI .. Jkfud.y net pol/aon ••• percentlge of Ihe _ petIIIOn -
fI!caJ VI" EndIna June 5 

2011 .. tT 

DIIUtctJ ptDp(IICIn ot .,. net ptnIIon IIIbIlY 0.0043382227% 0.00347&.U40'Mo 

otP1ct. ~ ..... at .. "" pentkIn a..y • l,OOUeo.oo • 1,030,215.00 

OIItr1d'. c:ow.KI ~ ~ • m,OI52.oo • 308,1555.00 

DIItrId'. prqICII'1IcInU .n.. fA !he net panIIOn IItDIIty ... 
~ aflll covnd empIoyet.,.yrol :)48.115" 333.78" 

AM IIduct-.y net poIIII;n •• ~ fA !he IotIII penllon 
a'bllly 4e.1~ 40.''''' 

Nole: TN. KhedI.M dcM. not =nt.IIn "" r-n oIWonndon a. GASH No. 88 wa ki ........ -.:t, aumg f\sQI 
yeW ended.l!..N 30, 201S. 
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2011 

0.003.'7oee" 

• 813,813.00 • 
• 2tJ7 .217.00 • 

334.41% 

47.~ 

EstIlbltl,..l 

202. 2Dto 

O.0043051~ 

• _,302.00 

• 237,870.00 

303.81% 

53.80% 

"1& 29'4 

0.00407G037n. 0.0041734378% 

783,707.00 • m,!27.oo 

252,837.00 • 214,408.00 

3Q2.2WI 290.87% 

>2.08" " .mI 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SchiCN,. or 0Istrkt ContrIbution .. PERI 

FIR_' y,., End!!!a JUM 301 
202.'1 2022 2021 

C_JOQund __ 

CanlObutlan11n _ to the .... lradually reqWed _ 

Contribution deIIcIency/(exce'l, 

otaIrIctl _ ompIoyoe payroll 

Cootrlbutlon.l U 8 pen:erUge d covered employ" payroll 

F1KaI V .. , End!!!g June 301 
201. 2017 

ContraduaIy ~ IXII1l!IIMIoII S 41,188.93 S 31.133.00 

Contllbutlon,in relation 10 the c:ontradually mqulrtd contribution (41.11118.93) (31.133.00) 

Contribution dllk:lencyl(lxces.) ! S 

0II1rict'. _ ompIoyoe pIIjI1lII ! 290.082.00 ! 308.155.00 

Contribution. U II percentage of covlnCl employ" payrol 14.20" 10.09% 

Note: This ~ does not conta£n tlln yean gf Wormrion al GASB No. as W8llmplemented during heal 
year ended June 3D, 2015. 
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201. 

, 34,232.00 S 

(34.232.00) 

S ! 

! 287.217.00 ! 

12.81% 

2020 201. 

S 4.,038.00 

f«.038.00) 

S 

S 237.870.00 

11.51% 

2015 2014 

33,827.00 , 31.448.00 

,331827.00) '311~e .QOI 

S 

252,837.00 S 274.408.00 

13.31% 11.411% 



exhibit Loa 
SOARD OF EDUCATION 

!ANDYSTONJNM.PACK CONSOUOAlEO SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Schedula of tha Dfltrlcr. ProportIOnate Sh .... of tha Nat Pan.lon Ulblllty· TPAF 

Dlstr1c:tJ pnlporUon of the nit pen.1on lab8lty 

Dlstl1cl'l proporlOnate ah ... of the net pentlon n.bIIIy 

DlltI1cI'l pn)porUonete Ihate oJ the net penllon u.bIIly a •• _ ............ _-
Plan ftduclary net pellllon .. a pe~ oIlMt Iotal pension -
Dlstrlct'l proportion of the nit p.n.m DeblUty 

........ _ .......... net......., ..... 
Dlstrld'i covw.d ~ p.ayrtII 

Dlslrtd'l proporUonate Iher. of tha net penllon nability ea • _ ............ _-
Plan fiduciary net petition a •• paranllge or tha total pan.1on -
(1) Information nelllYalabla 

O.01037280n-AI 

$ 8.5;8,954.00 

$ 1.137.431.00 

580.1S% 

28.48% 

0.0103257531% (1) 0.0116849'20% 0.0108894150% O.o11813418R 

S B,ae1,Q9'.OO (1) S 7,372,748.00 S 5.920.037.81 $ 8,020,848.72 

$ 1,105,468.00 $ 1.001,OIM.00 " ,070,'87.00 $ 1,058,419.00 S 1,184,531.00 

582.31~ 0.00% 888.83-' 550.1m6o 517,02% 

25.41% 22.33% 28,71" 33.84% 33.78" 

Note: ThIIlChaduie do .. not contain len yq'I of information as GASB No. ea was ImpIemenIact duMg ftsc:eI 
.,... ended .kN 30, 2016. 
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80ARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Chang.s of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.QQ% as of June 30, 2017 to 5.66% as of June 30, 2018 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GAS8 Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENStON AND ANNUITY FUND 

A.BenefitChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.25% as of June 30, 2017 to 4.86% as of June 30 , 2018 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GAS8 Statement No. 67. 
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Total OPEB Bablilly 

ServIce COlI 

Inleresl 

~DI_11onna 

BOARD OF eDUCAnON 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schodule 01 CllanUllln tho ToIII OPES LIIblQly and RoIIIad RItIoe 

$ $ $ 2l4W.00 

314.301.00 

Dlflerencet balW .. n expecIed and .c1ua1oxp.rlence (S31.858.OO) 

Changao of ... umpIIonl or other Inpull (871.213.00) 

Membor canlrlbu1lonl 7,018.00 

GI1lI1 blnollt paymenls !203,008.00) 

Not chango In _ OPEB labllty (1.049.903.00) 

Toisl OPEB lIabBlty· beginning 8,841,845.00 

Total OPEB nablllty· ending S $ $ 7,S91 ,942.00 

Covered· employee poyroI $ $ S 1.375.301.00 

Toisl OPES liability as a pon:entaga of 
c:avared • employee payroll 552.02% 

Nolo: This schedule doal nol contain Ion yea .. of Inform.Uon al GASB No. 7S wa.lmplemenled durlng fiscal 
y .... ended June 30. 2018. 
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ExhIbKM·1 

$ 282,s90.oo $ 

272.188.00 

(1.083.888.00) 

7.371.00 

!2oo,183.oo) 

(721.884.00) 

9~3,S29.OO 

! 8,841,845.00 $ 9,383,529.00 

S 1.4BS.5SO.oo S 1.369.719.00 

581.73% 883.81% 



LOCAl EDUCATION 

A. Benellt Chang •• 

There were nona. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

B. Changes of Aaswnpdon. 

The discount rate changed from 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 to 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 In accordance wHh 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Slatement No. 67. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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SectionD 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

92 



ExhlbltE·1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures. Budgetary Basis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2019 

REVENUES 
Federal SOurces 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Purchased Professlonal- Educational Services 

Total Support Services 

Total expenditures 

93 

100-500 
100-610 

200-320 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Federal 

!Q!!! A!sl. 

67,947.20 $ 67,947.20 

67,947.20 $ 67,947.20 

1,116.00 $ 
42,755.20 

43,871.20 

1,116.00 
42,755.20 

43,871.20 

24,076.00 

24,076.00 

67,947.20 $ 67,947.20 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SfIOdoI--Combining Schedull or Federal Program Rtvenu.e and bpendlN,.. • B~ a..,-
For the Fltc.l V .. r Ended June 3D, 201' 

UE.A. LD.E.A.P.,B 
I2!II lIJjiJ IJlILU IIlIUI I!!lS ~ 

R!VENUES F __ 
S 87,941.20 S 55.00 S 2,0DIS.OO S 10,Il00.00 S 33.538.20 S 1,118.00 

Total Fedlf'll Rlvenu .. S 87.947.20 S 55,00 S 2,000.00 S 10,000.00 S 33,538.20 S 1,118.00 

ElCPENDITUR£!I: 
In.wedan: 01Iw __ (_~_.) 

100.000 S 1,1UI.OO S S S S S 1.118.00 
GenotaI &IppIIoo H)D·e1D 421755.20 55.00 lIlDOClOO 17.214.20 

TotIllnltrucdan 43,871.20 55.00 8,000.00 171214.20 1.118.00 

Support. Servlcee: 
_...., ........ ·E __ ISeI'lica 

200-320 241078.00 2,000,00 _,Il00.00 181275.00 
TotI! Support s.mc.. 24,071.00 2,008.00 4,000,OQ 18,275.00 

Totole.pendI1um S 87.947.20 S 55.00 ! 2.0IHI.OO S 10.000.00 S 33.538.20 S '.'18.00 

94 

Exhibit E·1b 

a.u.e. 
$ :tU41.00 

S 21,141.00 

S 
19,038.00 
18.438.00 

'1105.00 
t71)5,00 

S 21.141.00 



Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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SectionG 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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SectionH 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Student Council 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WAlPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Student ActIvIty Agency Fund 
Schedule of ReceIpts and Disbursements 
For the FIscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

exhIbIt H-3 

Balance Cash Cash Balance 
June 3~. 2018 ReceIpts DIsbursements June 3~. 2019 

$ 656.65 $ 365.00 $ 160.76 $ 861 .09 

$ 656.85 $ 365.00 $ 160.78 ;:;,$ __ .=;86~1~. 0:;:,9 

100 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

P.yroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipt. and Dlsbu ....... nt. 
For the Flaeal Ve.r Ended June 3D, 2019 

Balance Co.h 
Jun. 30, 2018 Receipt. 

C.sh 
Disburs,ments 

Payroll Deductions and Wlthholdlnga $ 57,812,81 S 880,889,02 $ 927,547,05 
Net Salaries and Wages 1,054,788,23 1,054,788,23 
Interfund Accounts Payable lM84.07 5,276.88 1,394.88 

$ 73,498.68 $ 1,940,751,91 $ 1,983,728.14 
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ExhlbHH-4 

Balance 
June 30, 2019 

S 10,954.58 

19,585.87 

$ 30,520.45 



Section I 

LONG- TERM DEBT 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-t 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-S 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes In Net PosHlon 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Changes In Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-6 Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capeclty 
J-tO 
J-tt 
J-t2 
J-t3 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-t4 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-tS Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-t6 FUll-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-t7 Operating Statistics 
J-t6 School Building Information 
J-t9 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 

104 



Gove~.ctM"" 
Nallnv~ In capi1aI ...... • 1,254,D92..25 R .. _ 

1,168,583..58 
U .... _ 

[Z!!.DI3.DO) 
Total governmudal activliiM ,.., paaItIon S 1.636,682.83 

Buslnau-Iype adlvllll 
Nelim8llmlnl il eapiIII ..... -.......- 3,824.72 

TOIaI--.1jpB _"'podIon • 3,628.72 

DIIlrtc1-_ 
Net~~cepaaJ"'" S 1,254,1B2.2S - 1,188.583.58 ......... f7B2 384.281 .... TDCII dInict net poMon S 1.640.291.55 

0 
U1 

Sowce; DiItrIct IIICOfdI; 

BOARD OF £DUCA.11ON 
SAHOysrOH-WALPACK COHSN °ATED 6CHOOL DCSTRICT 

$1,250,811.28 
1197 ....... 
i342.243.301 

S 1.8060210:&2 

2.145.40 

• 2.145.40 

S 1,250,811.28 
807 ........ 
1340,1»7 :!!! 

S 1.B011.365.82 

... - .. .,.",...... 
LMt Ten RM:III V ... _ ..... "'­"'--

,I,,'8,51Q.20 S 1.031.753.41 
1.000,334.eo 1,330,«18.52 
i4S8~·"91 (3061022.191 

S 1.7U~31 _,_2,$.15.74 

• 
lQ.681JM 0,422.53 

S 10.i8it4 S 8,422.53 

S 1.119,510.20 S l.ml.15141 
I,OII8,334J1O l,330,4D8..52 

~7:!'1L56) ~-:!!! 
$ 1.77tJ.328E _L2.DS5.58227 

$ 878,484.20 
1,068,846.71 

189.057.55 
$ 2212,388.48 

• . ...., ... 
S . ...., ... 
S W8.484.20 

1,D&8.848.71 
177.32:5.48 

S 2.220,858.40 

_ .... 

$ 1161,214.78 • 883.D75.43 • lim' ,881.28 S 957,oIUI2 • ... -. .. 
"',II05JIO 764,74OJ16 314,983.18 285,G49.58 

1.1UI1'88.85 802.<03.54 1585,427.72 63 • .683.87 
i 3.5,BB7031 s2:&361i183 S 2,088,272.16 S 1.B853i!iM 

• • • • • 
12.290.34 11,218.53 8.758.01 .275.28 1.78Uil 

S 12.290.34 S 11021&:53 S 8.758.01 S B275.28 • 8"58 

S .',214.711 
• 063,D7S.43 

S 8U7 ,88128 $ 957.011.62 S _.-.8a 
"',II05JIO 784,740.88 374,883.18 ........... 157.178.33 

1.~ .. 
13. .6& 

813,.820.D7 
i 2,541,438.38 



106 



..... 
o 
-..j 

~.::.tMIK awe------­~..,...Md~ To&IIbuM_..,.. ~poatam __ 
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BO.AAa Of 1DUCATk* 
UND\'RONoWAIJIACK CCINICIIJDAtu 1CHOOt..-nICT 

a....- ....... .......... 
.... T ........ V-

1-.1 .... 111-... - ~ 'f_ E!drp"'- 30. 

"''' ,.,7 201. 2016 2014 

~-.... 2,,(W7.1QlAO 2.0117,551,00 1 .... 1-.00 1.1_,587.00 
I'DJIilm ... ....., "' ....... .......... ",72,717.30 

1 ... 17 .... 
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a w "'1 ........... 
.,,. 

1465" 
7 ...... 

.... --
'~ i 22101 

......... -. 
"'oo 

""",,,171.53) 

mAA 

1.7:Jl.l3e.GO 
707,517.10 

7,54Ul1 ........, 

iU' 
7.-.' 
7 ....... 

1-
i 

, ....... 
16&.iii131 



~ '1 n I H 
~~: .. .. 

'II I n hi ~ .. .. 
ig~ ~ '" ~ :~~ ~ .. H 
;!j I t I di3 . .. .. .. 
llg I n ~= 1 . ;; .. .. 
;~; 

~ . ~ ~~!I 
I .. .. .. .. 
I I , nq H Ie Jib 

U Ii 
.. .. 

LI lit 
'" ~ H h ,~) u~ ~ ==11 . 

ill ~.n~ .: .. .. .. 
~~I'! 

~ t ~ ~!!I 

I g~~ .. .. 
i;i ; n .;1 3 ~ -.. .. .. 

108 



109 



110 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2010 $ 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 -- 2015 ... ... 2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Source: District records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Total 

30.434.82 
7.881.91 
4.583.34 
5,558.12 
4,666.21 

12.n6.97 
6.791.57 

24.978.58 
18.885.15 
22.722.11 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Prior Year 
IWli2!!. Interesl Refunds 

$ $ 7.542.25 $ 
3.814.72 
2.731.49 
4.013.34 
4.455.00 
4.n2.34 
4.419.35 

16,617.49 4.755.13 
13.529.37 
13.891.48 

Dooalions 

$ 

ExhibitJ..5 

Miscellaneous 

$ 22.892.57 
4.067.19 
1.851.85 
1.544.78 

211.21 
8.004.63 
2.372.22 
3.605.96 
5.355.78 
8.830.63 



ExhibiI J.<I 

BOARD OF EDUCAllON 
_YS1DH-WAIJ>ACK CONSOIJDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

_V .... ___ V .... "'T_"'-'Y. 
a...t T_ fiIIQI Y-. 
~ 

_T .......... 

FascaIYaar T_ 
Ended -- 0_ 
~ 

T __ 
Net Valuation (ec.ny School 

31_. _ VacanI Land 
R_ 

Fann Commo<daI 1- .......... Val .. Public UtiIi1ies Taxable iEq,.!I-d)v .... TuRala 

2010 S 12,933,200 $ 205,131,800 S 32,489,100 $ 20,104.200 $ 2,373,100 $ S m,031 . .tOO $ 634,888 $ 273,666,288 $ 27S,81S.aoo 1.2l1O 
2011 12,335.soo 206,DS2,l00 32,481,600 20.534.700 2.373,100 273,B17.ooo 703,921 2704,520,921 274.f502.00IiI 1.308 
2012 11,035,500 205,931,200 32,592,400 20.458,800 2,373,100 272.388,000 745,124 273.134,124 272,812,988 1.367 
2013 10,065,600 205,923,200 33,272.400 20,557,800 2,373.100 272,192,100 730.033 272,lI22.133 241,708.082 1.368 
201. 8,847,<400 204,725,200 33,620,500 20,498,900 2.,373,100 271,065,1 DO 732,409 271,797,.508 -'-."" 1.382 
201~ •• 027,800 189.773.000 29.637,200 17,823,500 2.112,800 225.374,300 653,490 226.227.790 ZIII,656,743 1.657 
201. 5,s.45,OOO 170.411,400 28.262,000 17.938,700 

,_ 
225,520,300 731,876 226,252,Z711 248.3158.077 , .... 

2017 ..... - 171,603.000 26,963.'" 17-.100 

,_ 
228.378.100 226,;179.100 244.406.764 1 .... 

2018 5,548,800 170.416,800 29.899.000 17,8011,100 

,_ 
225.738.000 225.738.000 249.172._ 1.875 

201. 5,557_ 171,380.300 29.013.400 17,8Q2.100 

,_ 
225,717,400 225,717,400 245.1 • .067 ... 6. 

~ Source: IIunIc:ieMI Tax AaMMDt 
~ 

N 
W_T_ 

FII5CaI Yeer T_ 
Ended -- 0_ 

Oecombor 

T __ 
Net Valuation (ec.ny School 

31,-- VacanlLand -- Fann Commo<daI Indlll1lial .......... Val .. PlblIc Utilitie& Taxablo EQle"zpd) Value TaxRa1e 

2010 $ 85,100 $ 645,250 $ 1523,,50 $ 111T7.4OO $ $ $ 2.331.700 $ 60,297 S 2,391,997 S 2.887.014 0.000 
2011 85,100 645,250 523.'" l.an.400 2.331,700 75_ 2.,406,188 3,0I8J127 0.000 
201. 85,100 561,750 468,150 1,226,800 2,341_ 76._ 2,,420,203 3,057.857 0.000 
2013 as,100 581.750 466.150 1.228.800 2.311,800 76._ 2,420,203 3.0!i1.857 0.000 
201. 441_ 562,350 445,100 1.452.100 2,1122,550 75.403 2.997.953 3 ..... 185 0.000 
201. ".000 561,750 445,700 1,0452,700 2,526,150 96,o:n 2,624,171 3.085.458 0.000 
2016 ".000 561,750 445,700 1.452.700 2,528,150 

60_ 
2,,608,454 2,916.163 0.0Q3 

2017 ".'" 561 ,750 445,700 1.452,700 2,!5.28,lSO 
60_ 

2,_'" .,932,623 0.000 
2016 ".000 581.750 255.700 1,452,700 2.338.150 5_ ......... ...... 773 0.000 
201. ".'" 561,750 255.700 1,.(52,700 2.338.150 5._ 2,343,776 3._ 0.000 

Soutce:~T .. ~ 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTDN-WAl.PACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL IHSTRICT 

DI/Kt one! Ovw1opplng p~ Tox_ 
Lao! Ton FlacoI V ... 

(fB'. per $100 01 "ss ... od value) 
UnaudI1ed 

Sondyolon Townahip 

School District Direct Rat. Overtapping Rates 

Total 
Gena Direct 

OtlIigalion Debt School Tax Regional 
Basic Rate SeMc. Rate MunicipeIity School 

1260 1260 0.191 
1.306 1.308 0.191 
1.367 1.367 0.196 
1.368 1.368 0.200 
1.362 1.362 Q.201 
1.657 1.657 0.281 
1.668 1.868 0.332 
1.660 1.660 0.300 
1.675 1.675 0.287 
1.680 1.680 0270 

County 

0.410 
0.435 
0.465 
0.439 
0.490 
0.547 
0.553 
0.581 
0.843 
0.851 

Source: Municipal Tax 1'..nIlAt!trv 
WaJpock Townahip 

School District Direct RaJ. OVe~lIJlPino Rates 

AscalV.., 
Ended 

December 31. 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Basic Rate 

0.003 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Genend 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

Total 
Direct 

School Tax 
Rat. 

0.003 

MunicipaIi!y 
R~onaJ 

~~ 

1.757 
1.753 
0.860 

0.451 
0.578 
0.580 
0.598 
0.602 
0.589 
0.809 
0.843 
0.658 
0.754 

&hIbit'}'7 

Total Direct one! 
OVetlapping Tax 

Rate 

1.861 
1.934 
2.028 
2.007 
2.053 
2.465 
2.553 
2.541 
2.585 
2.601 

Total Direct and 
0VetIappIng Tax 

Rate 

0.451 
0.578 
0.580 
0.598 
0.602 
2.358 
2.365 
1.503 
0.658 
0.754 
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Foscal Year Ended JW18 30. 

DingmanS Choice & IleIawam Bridge 
Global Signal AcqulsUcns IV. Ll.C 
Hidden Acres Fann 
Shl ReooulC8S. LP 
AlIben Realty, Ll.C 
NaItaI, Malvin J & Frances G. TST 
Individual T8>Ip8yer 111 
Individual T8>Ip8yer 112 
Individual T8>Ip8yer M3 
Barbagallo Really 

ToIaJ 

Source: Municipal Tax A ..... or 

$ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PrIncipal ProperlyTaxpayera 
Current V_ and Ten V .... Ago 

Unoudllad 

Sandyoton Townohlp 

2019 
TaxaliI..-- %ofTolai Taxable 

Assessed Dlstrfc1 Net Assessed 
Value Rank Assessed Value Value 

1,500,000 1 0.005496073 
1.232.000 2 0.004514108 

949,700 3 0.003479747 
876,500 4 0.003211539 
834,200 5 0.003056549 
780.700 6 0.002860523 
688,500 7 0.002522688 
662,100 8 0.002425967 
587,900 9 0.002154094 
581 ,300 10 0.002138725 

8.692.900 2.97% -. 

2009 

Rank 

Not Available 

ExhlbltJ-8 
Sheet 1 

%ofTolai 
Dlslrfct Not 

Assessed Value 

0.00% 
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FoscaJ Year Ended June 30. 

Walpacklnn 
Kennelh Salazar. Ll.C 
Cedar Valley Fann. Ll.C 
Maurus-SuUlvan Joyce 
MagliO, KBlly 
OVerlook Rod & Gun 
Heigis. Jamee C/O Walpack 
Commerce SIJMI Associe ...... Inc. 
Fuller, Virginia 
Wycalek. Janina 

Total 

Source: Municipal TIIl[_or 

$ 

S 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property TlIXpayers 
Currant Year end Ten y...,. Ago 

Unaudited 

Walpack Township 

2019 
Taxable % 01 Total --"""T"xahia 

Assessed Distr1ct Net Asses&ed 
Value Rank Assessad Value Velua 

962.800 1 0.406081639 
469.900 2 0.194157267 
113,900 3 0.047062168 
86,300 " 0.035858166 
85,400 5 0.028486104 
77.000 6 0.031815513 
74.000 7 0.030575848 
65,900 8 0.027229121 
63,850 9 0.026382084 
59,200 10 0.024460758 

2,076.250 85.19% S 

2009 

Rank 

Not Available 

Eahiblt J.a 
Sheet 2 

% 01 Total 
DisIrIct Net 

Assessed Value 

o.()()% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

December 31!.... the Fiscal Year 

2009 $ 4,989,934 
2010 5,105,239 
2011 5,314,094 
2012 5,560,224 
2013 5,485,293 
2014 5,592,756 
2015 5,586,657 
2016 5,805,903 
2017 5,758,332 
2018 5,844,546 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WAlPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Sandyston Townahip 

exhibit J-g 
Sheet 1 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Le~ 

Percentage of 
Amount Levy 

$ 4,791,800 96.02% 
4,946,070 96.88% 
5,153,648 96.98% 
5,389,103 96.92% 
5,319,151 96.97% 
5,415,225 96.82% 
5,432,289 97.23% 
5,647,200 97.26% 
5,612,345 97.46% 
5,718,002 97.83% 

Collections in 
Subsequent 

Years 

$ 162,537 
135,073 
115,934 
130,554 
120,842 
135,657 
130,061 
106,525 
104,837 

Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of 

Amount Levy 

$ 4,954,337 
5,081,142 
5,269,582 
5,519,657 
5,439,993 
5,550,882 
5,562,350 
5,753,725 
5,717,183 
5,718,002 

99.28% 
99.52% 
99.16% 
99.27% 
99.17% 
99.25% 
99.56% 
99.10% 
99.28% 
97.83% 



Fiscal Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

December 31, the FISCal Year 

2009 $ 13,182 
2010 10,853 
2011 10,855 - 2012 17,288 -...... 2013 17,880 
2014 18,048 
2015 61 ,825 
2016 
2017 22,178 
2018 15,424 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Walpack Township 

Exhibit J-9 
Sheet 2 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the Collections in Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of Subsequent Percentage of 

Amount Levy Years Amount Levy 

$ 13,182 100.00% $ $ 13,182 100.00% 
10,853 100.00% 10,853 100.00% 
10,855 100.00% 10,855 100.00% 
13,142 76.02% 13,142 76.02% 
15,520 86.80% 2,352 17,872 99.95% 
16,904 93.66% 1,144 18,048 100.00% 
56,921 92.06% 56,921 92.06% 

0.00% 0.00% 
22,178 100.00% 22,178 100.00% 
15,265 98.96% 15,265 98.96% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
201a 
2019 

$ 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ReUos of Outstanding Dabt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities 

Certificates of 
Participation 

$ $ 

Capital 
leases 

Bond 
Anticipation 

Notes (BANs) 

$ 

Capital Leases 

$ 

Total District 

$ 

Percentage 01 
Personal 

Exhibit J-10 

Income Per Capita 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 

General 
Obligalion Bonds Deductions 

Bonded Debt Value of 
Outstanding Property 

$ $ $ 0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 

$ 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31. 2018 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31.2018 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Municipal (100%) 
Regional School Share 
County of Sussex Share (1) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31.201 B 

(1) Sandyston Township -1.468% 
Walpack Township - 0.014% 

Unaudited 

$ 

$ 

Sandyston 
Township 

89,154.71 
1,507,342.84 

1,596,497.55 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit J-12 

Walpack 
Township 

14,180.40 

14,180.40 
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BOARD DF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTDN-WALPACK CDNSOUDATED SCHDOL DISTRICT 

llabIliITit 

T""" ... __ "'iniI 

Legal - fI1III\1In 
Total naI dMJI appIic:ablalO Ihe linjt 

as a peroerUg8 of debt Unit 

llabIlimit 

TOlaII18I debI appUc:abIe 10 Uml 

LegaI- fI1III\1In 

Total nat debI apJlIIcabIe to the Iin1t 
as a peaaUga of dabI Hnit 

Legal Debt Margin Infonn.tlon 
LastTenFIacaIV .... 

Un .......... 

l.api Oebl ~ C"Maiefion tor AIc.I V ... 201. 

SondyIIon Walpad< 
Im!I!IIIiII Im!I!IIIiII 

2016 242,D60,543 2,714.355 
2017 24&,261,286 2,755,923 
2018 244~~14 21614.!!::'! 

S 73617161043 S 81084 j181 

A_oquaIizad valuolion 01..-._ 

DellI limit (2.5% 010_ oquaIizIIIi ... val ... ) 
TaOoI Hal DeIlI_'" u.m 

1.8gaI - fI1III\1In 
-y.., 

.2!Il.§ 2!ll§ = 2!ll§ 

S 6,288,661 $ 8.327.fil2 $ 6.228.312 S • .200,548 

S 6.288..;!!l. S 6,327,572 S 8,228.312 $ 8.200,548 

0.00% 0 ...... 0 ...... 0 ...... 

F",Vear 

iIW! 2!!ll = = 
$ 7(l&fJ;m $ 7,142.528 S ..... ,331 S 8,805.212 

S 1.25E1~ S 7.'42.528 S 6.-:137 $ 6,605,212 

0 ...... 0 ...... 0 ...... 0 ...... 

Saun:o: EquoI _______ Iho_Ropootollho_oI_Jorooy, 

o.p&r.J'iIIIl of Tr.aury, DMIion ofT ..... 

~J.13 

EquaIlzad 
VallIIIIIon Basis 

245,574,888 
252,,017,208 
2"7~717 

S 7 .... .!!!~4 

S 248.266.941 

$ 6.2011.674 

S 8,206,674 

Wi 

$ 6,21l6.674 

S 6,206,674 

0.00% 

.2!!1i 

S 6,481,248 

S 6,461,248 

0 ...... 



ExhIblt ... 14 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

o.mogrophlc __ StoUlln 

..... Ton FIooaI y..., 
Unoudlted 

Sandyoton T_nohIp 

Per C«p;ta Personal Unemployment 
Year P~ulation Personal Income Inccmo Rale 

2010 1,990 (AduaI) $ 78.241.680 $ 38,160 (AduaI) 9.0% 
2011 1,990 (Est.) 60,588,930 40,335 (Est.) 9.3"-
2012 1,967 (Est.) 84,234,808 42,824 (Est.) 8.7% 
2013 1,929 (Est.) 71,012,277 38,813 (Est.) 10.6% 
2014 1,914 (Est) 65,238,n8 34,084 (Est.) 5.2% 
201. 1,891 (Eol) 68.425.157 35,l'ZT (Est.) • .2% 

2016 l,an (Est.) 84,444,032 34,722 (Est.) 4.7% 
2017 1,856 (Est.) 64,490.432 34.747 (Est.) 4.5% 
2018 1,838 (Est.) 85,866,568 35,838 (Est.) 4.1% 
2019 1,838 (Est) 67,183,899 38,553 (Est.) 

- W",-" T_nohIp 
IV 
IV Per CapIta Personal Unemployment 

y!!!....- Pooulatlon Personallncoma Income Rate 

2010 16 (Actual) $ 583,938 $ 38,496 (AduoI) 0.00% 
2011 18 (Eot) 595,815 37,2211 (Eot) 0.00% 
2012 16 (Eot) 607,527 37,970 (Eot) 0.00% 
2013 16 (Est.) 619,678 38,730 (Est.) 0.00% 
2014 15 (Est) 252,495 16,833 (Est) 0.00% 
2016 I. (Eot) 263,005 16,867 (Eot) O.QQ'Xo 
2018 11 (Est.) 245,300 22,300 (Est.) O.QQ'Xo 
2017 11 (Eot) 270,413 24,583 (Est.) O.QQ'Xo 
2016 11 (Est.) 276,483 25,133 (Eot) 12.50% 
2019 11 (Est.) 281,992 25,638 (Est.) 

Sourcoe: 
PoputaUon lnIormotion PfOvidod by the NJ Copt 01 Lobar ond World ...... o. .. lapmont 
p_ Income.,.. ...... MII .... ted ....... upon Iho municipal poputaUon lind por-'," pononoIlncome_ted 
POI' -"" pononoIlnco .... by municipality ootImoted _ upon the 200Q CenouII pubUohod by the US Buruu of EconomIc Anlllyoio. 
Un.mploytMnt d.u provided by the NJ Dept at' Labar end Wortcfan:e o. •• lapmeni 

" 



..... 
IV 
W 

Employer 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2019 

Employees 
Rank 

[Optional] 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment Employees 

Not Available 

o 0.00""" o 

SOurce: __________________________________________ __ 

2010 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Exhibit J-1S 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ful~ti .... Equi ...... t DIotricI Emplo_ br FunclionlPrug ..... 
LutT .. _V .... 

Unaudited 

~10 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 201& 2017 201. 2019 
FunctionlProgram 

IllSWction 
R_Jar 15.1 14.75 14.25 13.05 12.8 12.7 12.8 12.8 12.3 12.3 
Special education 7.7 7 7.25 7.5 7 6.4 6.5 8.5 6.5 6.5 
Other instruction 1.7 1.7 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.2 1.2 

Support _ .. : 

SIUdent and instruction related services 1.2 1.2 1 1 1 1.1 1.1 
School administrative services 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Geo .... and business administrative services 2.1 2.1 2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 
Plant operations and maintenance 2 2.1 2.1 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 2 2.4 2.4 
PupIl1rBnspor1alion 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.47 0.47 0.54 0.54 

TOIaI 3102 30.25 29.4 28.51 27.78 27.08 27.33 27.47 27.14 27.14 
.... 
IV 

Source: Diatrict _ .... _ 
~ 



FlacoI -ng ~P. 

...!!!!- Enrollment e..,..MIitu ... ~II 

201. 181.0 $ 

2, __ 

$ 17,813 
2011 180.. 2,678. ... 1,,728 
201. '47.0 2.784,IUI 18,944 
2013 151.0 2.9DS.41M1 19.242 
2014 154.0 2.901,151 1"", 
2015 150.. 3,163,7~S 21,092 
201. 145.0 ...... - ...... 
2017 1 .... 0 3,2BO.877 22,1117 
201" '4'.0 3,_067 24,724 
201. 1311.0 3,1IB3,SOO ",707 _DIa1rlct_ 

- Nola: ~ baSad on""" Oc:t.ot. cIItJtcI ccut.. 
IV 
U1 

-Chonge 

1.13% 
·7.em. 
13.25 ... 
1.57% .2._ 
11.98% 
.. m. 
·1.57% 
11.54" 
6.27% 

DOARD 0' EDUCAnoN 
SAHDYSTOH-WALPACK COHSOlJDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

T_ 
S101I 

18 
19 ,. ,. 
18 
17 , . 
18 
17 
17 

-­.... Ten AKa.! y..,. 
UnoudIIod 

PIlPil/TNCIW Ado 

E10111MWY .. _-
1:D.l 
1:8.4 
1:7.7 
1:7.a 
1:8.5 

1:8.82 
1:8.14 
1:8.27 
1:8.211 
1:a.12 

---
A_ 

Dolly ....-
I~ 

,80.7 , .... 
144.3 
1 .... 
'47.9 , ..... , .... 
147.9 
14OJ1 
132.9 

A_Dolly -IADAl 
151.9 
140.3 
137.8 
142.8 
14OJ1 
136.1 
137.8 
lo1O.S 
135.8 
126.2 

"'Chongoln 
AwngeDeilV 

Enroll ..... 

1.211% 
-3. ..... 
·7 ....... 
..= 
,1._ ....... 
·1.81% 
1.72% 
-4.71" 
.5.88% 

&hIbit.).'7 

---".52% 
95.55 ... .....,... ........ 
95.20% 
91.84% ........ 
.. .an. 
98.21 ... 
".99% 



-

District Building 

Sandyston - WaJpack Elementary (19 ) 
Square Foet 
CapacHy (students) 
EnIoIimenI 

Number 01 Schools I!I June 30.2019 
EIementaly - 1 
Middle School = 0 
SenIor High _ - 0 

Otha<=0 

Sourc:e: DI_ F ... WIlM 0IIIc:e 

2010 

24694 
210 
161 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
SANDVSTQN.WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

School Building Inlonnalfan 
LuI Ten FIocaI V ..... 

UnaudIIed 

~ 2012 2013 2014 2015 

24694 24694 24694 24694 24694 
210 210 210 210 210 
158 147 151 154 143 

~ Note: Vear 01 oI1ginaI conslnJdion is shown In parentll ...... tnc ........ 1n &qU8re'ootage and capacity 8/8 the rasul1 01 aJIIHatIona 
and addition&. EruoImentis basad on the aMual Odober district count. 

ExhIbit.l-18 

2018 2017 201, 2018 

24694 24694 24694 24694 
210 210 210 210 
145 149 141 138 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Student AccIdent Insurance 

School Alliance Insurance Fund: 
Package Policy: 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2019 

Unaudited 

COY'ra9a 

Exhibit J-20 

Deductible 

Blanket Real and Personal Property $ 500,000,000 $ 2,500 
General Uabllity Including Automobile and Employee Beneflts 
Environmental liability 
Genenal Aggregate 
FlnaDamage 
Me<IcaI Expenses 
Boller & Machinery 
Crime Covenage: 
Blanket Dishonesty Bond 
Excess Uabliity 
School Board Legal Liability 
Employe(s Liability 

Workers Compensation Polley 

Supplemental Indemnity 

Selective Insunance 
Surety Bonds: 

Board SecnatarylBuslness Administrator 
Tnaasunar of Schoo! Moneys 

Bollinger Insurance 
Student Accident 

Source: DIstrict's record •• 

128 

5,000,000 
1,000,00012.500,0000 

100,000,000 
2,500,000 

10,000 
100,000,000 

50,000 
500,000 

5,000,000 
5,000,000 
5,006,000 

StaMory 

Statutory 

25,000 
150,000 

100,000 

10,000 

2,500 
1,000 
1,000 

10,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERfORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARPS 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with aUditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated 
School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated August 6, 2019. 

Internal Control Over FinancIal ReportIng 

Management ofthe Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District'S internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandy stan-Walpack 
Consolidated School District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's intemal control over financial 
reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A Significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over fmancial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the f1rSl 
paragrapb of this section and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control over fmancial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencie! or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identifY any deficiencies in internal control over fanancial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identifY certain deficiencies in 
internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of fmdings and questioned costs as item #2019-1 that we 
consider to be significant deficiencies. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated 
School District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing StandardS in considering the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School 
District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose . 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 6, 2019 
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Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

..-::?'"~. 4 
Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM: REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE: REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY TITLE 2 U.S. CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 200. 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REOUIREMENTS. COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REOUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL AWARDS AND 
NEW IERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 15-08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New lersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in U.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement and the New lersey 
Compliance Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a' direct and material effect on each of its 
major state programs for the year ended lune 30,2019. Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's major state 
programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each ofSandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's 
major state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our 
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards: and New Jersey Office of 
Management and Budget Circular Letter 15-08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and 
State Aid. Those standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Reguirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's 
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standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter IS-OS require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
ofSandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and Slate program 

In our opinion, the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District, in the County of Sussex, State of New Jersey, 
complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Report on [nternal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. [n planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control 
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with New Jersey OMB Circular 15-
OS, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School 
District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over compliance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist 
that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal conlrol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct non compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A malerial 
weakness in inlernal conlrol over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

A significant deficiency in inlernal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by the those 
charged with governance. We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in the 
accompanying schedule of rlDdings and questioned costs as item #20 I 9- I to be significant deficiencies. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control of compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of New Jersey OMB Circular IS-OS. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2019, and have issued our report thereon dated August 6,2019, which contained an unmodified opinion 
on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial 
statements as a whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Unifonn Administratiye Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey 
OMB Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the fmancial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 6, 2019 

~.?I-t 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANOYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDA TEO SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A WARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: General 

K-5 
Sheet I 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District Board of Education. 
The Board of Education is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal 
awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal 
awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The infonnation in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonu 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented In the schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation 
of. the basic financial statements. Board has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
allowed under the Unifonn Guidance. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting. revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. ISA:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording ofthe state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. ISA:22-44.2. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TlON 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

(CONCLUDED) 

Note 3: Relationshio to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 
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The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $1,211.00 for the general 
fund and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a 
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general and special revenue 
funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on 
a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State Total 
General Fund $ 357,878.74 $ 1,005,073.78 $ 1,362,952.52 
Special Revenue Fund 67,947.20 67.947.20 

Total A wards and 
Financial Assistance ~ ~,S B2~ 2~ $ I 90507378 ~ I ~JfJ §22 2, 

Note 4: Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in ·the related federal 
and slate financial reports. 

Note 5: Other 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively. The amounts reported as On-Behalf TPAF 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical 
benefits and the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2019. TPAF Social 
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2019. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON· WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF fINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
fOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Part 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? X no 

K·6 
Sheet I 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? LJes, ___ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section • Not Applicable 
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BOARD Of EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE Of FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ruNE 30. 2019 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance Section 

F) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Intemal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 

$ 750,000,00 

__ -Jyes X 

Unmodified 

----yes -.X,no 

no 

K-6 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? ----yes -.X,none reported 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 15-O8? 

0) Identification of major progmms: 

GMIS Number!s) 

19-495-034-5120-078 

19-495-034-5120-089 

19-495-034-5 120-084 
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Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 

Special Education Aid 

Security Aid 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
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This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to the 
basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Finding 2019-1 

Crjteria Of specific requirement: 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control system to ensure compliance 
with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Condition: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Ouestioned Costs: 

Not Applicable 

Context: 

While this situation is not unusual in operations the size of the School District, management should be aware of 
this condition and realize that the concentration of duties and responsibilities in a limited number of individuals 
is not desirable from a control point of view. 

Our audit did not reveal any significant errors or irregularities resulting from this lack of segregation of 
employees' duties and responsibilities. 

Recommendation: 

Not Applicable 
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SOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20 I 9 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 
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This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMS's Circular 15-08. 

FEDERAL A WARDS - Not Applicable 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE - Not Applicable 

142 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

K-7 

This se<:tion identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

STA IUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FINDING #2018-1 

Condition 

Because of a limited number of available persoMel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Current Status 

Unchanged- See Finding #2019-\. 
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